
-,-- 
#01=  City of 
=Chesterfield 

AGENDA REVIEW MEETING 
CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, September 19, 2016 
5:45PM 

1. Communications and Petitions 

A. Presentation — Citizens Committee for the Environment 

2. Appointments 

A. Alan Keathley — Parks, Recreation and Arts Citizens Advisory Committee 

3. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Dan Hurt, Ward III 

A. Bill No. 3110 — P.Z. 04-2016 US Ice Sports Complex & Valley Gates (Second Reading) 

B. Bill No. 3111 — Chesterfield Blue Valley, Lot 5B (Lot Split)(First and Second Reading) 

C. Next Meeting — September 22, 2016 (5:30pm) 

4. Finance and Administration Committee — Chairperson Bruce DeGroot, Ward IV 

A. Next Meeting — September 26, 2016 (F&A Committee of The Whole) (5:30pm) 

5. Parks, Recreation and Arts Committee — Chairperson Barbara McGuinness, Ward I 

A. Meeting Summary — September 6, 2016 

6. Public Health and Safety Committee — Chairperson Bridget Nations, Ward II 

7. Report from the City Administrator — Mike Geisel 



8. Unfinished Business — Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Policy Revision — Committee Approval of Expenditures 

9. New Business —Mayor Bob Nation 

10. Adjourn — 

NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other 
matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of dealing with 
matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, causes of action, litigation or privileged 
communications between the City's representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 610.021(1) 1994; lease, purchase or 
sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, disciplining or promoting employees with employee 
groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding specification (RSMo 610.021(11) 1994; and/or proprietary 
technological materials (RSMo 610.021(15) 1994. 



0  
aCC  hi  t ey  s o t ef  Chesterfield 

AGENDA 
CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Chesterfield City Hall 
690 Chesterfield Parkway West 

Monday, September 19, 2016 
7:00PM 

I. CALL TO ORDER — Mayor Bob Nation 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Mayor Bob Nation 

III. MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER — Mayor Bob Nation 

IV. ROLL CALL —City Clerk Vickie Hass 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — Mayor Bob Nation 

A. City Council Meeting Minutes — September 7, 2016 

B. Executive Session Minutes — September 7, 2016 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS — Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Presentation - Citizens Committee for the Environment 



VII. INTRODUCTORY REMARKS - Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Thursday, September 22, 2016 — Planning and Public Works 

B. Monday, September 26, 2016 — F&A Committee 

C. Monday, September 26, 2016 — Planning Commission 

D. Wednesday, October 5, 2016 — Next City Council meeting 

VIII. APPOINTMENTS — Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Alan Keathley — Parks, Recreation and Arts Citizens Advisory Committee 

IX. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Dan Hurt, Ward III 

1. Bill No. 3110 — P.Z. 04-2016 US Ice Sports Complex & Valley Gates (Second Reading) 

2. Bill No. 3111— Chesterfield Blue Valley, Lot 5B (Lot Split) (First and Second Reading) 

3. Next Meeting- September 22, 2016 (5:30pm) 

B. Finance and Administration Committee — Chairperson Bruce DeGroot, Ward IV 

1. Next Meeting — September 26, 2016 (Committee of the Whole) (5:30pm) 

C. Parks, Recreation and Arts Committee — Chairperson Barbara McGuinness, Ward I 

1. Meeting Summary — September 6, 2016 

D. Public Health and Safety Committee — Chairperson Bridget Nations, Ward II 

X. REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR — Mike Geisel 

XI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS — Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Policy Revision — Committee Approval of Expenditures 



 

XII. NEW BUSINESS – Mayor Bob Nation 
  

 

  

XIII. LEGISLATION   

 
A. BILL NO. 3111- AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE APPROVAL OF A LOT 

SPLIT PLAT FOR LOT 5B OF THE CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY DEVELOPMENT 

TO CREATE A 2.316 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND A 2.171 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, 

BOTH ZONED “PC” PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT AND LOCATED ON THE 

NORTH SIDE OF OLIVE STREET ROAD BETWEEN PREMIUM WAY AND BRASHER 

STREET (17W530222) (FIRST AND SECOND READING; DEPARTMENT OF 

PUBLIC SERVICES RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

 

 

 

XIV. LEGISLATION – PLANNING COMMISSION   
 

 

A.  BILL NO. 3110- AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 

OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF TWO 

EXISTING “PC” PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS FOR A 22.22 ACRE TRACT 

OF LAND LOCATED NORTH OF NORTH OUTER 40 ROAD AND EAST OF BOONE’S  

CROSSING(P.Z 04-2016 US ICE SPORTS COMPLEX & VALLEY GATES[TOPGOLF 

USA CHESTERFIELD LLC.] – 17T510041, 17T520062, 17T520095, 17T520084) 

(SECOND READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

 

 

 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 

 
NOTE:  City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other 
matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

  

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of dealing 

with matters relating to one or more of the following:  legal actions, causes of action, litigation or 

privileged communications between the City’s representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 610.021(1) 1994; 

lease, purchase or sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, disciplining or promoting 

employees with employee groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding specification (RSMo 610.021(11) 

1994; and/or proprietary technological materials (RSMo 610.021(15) 1994.   



AGENDA REVIEW - Monday, 9/19/2016 - 5:45 PM 

An AGENDA REVIEW meeting has been scheduled to start at 5:45 pm, on Monday, 
September 19th, 2016. Please let me know, ASAP, if you will be unable to attend 
this meeting. 





=Chesterfield 
of 

=Chesterfield 

RECORD OF PROCEEDING 

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

AT 690 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY WEST 

SEPTEMBER 7, 2016 

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m. 

Mayor Bob Nation led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance and followed with a moment 
of silent prayer. 

A roll call was taken with the following results: 

PRESENT 	 AB SENT  

Mayor Bob Nation 
Councilmember Barry Flachsbart 
Councilmember Barbara McGuinness 
Councilmember Bridget Nations 
Councilmember Guy Tilman 
Councilmember Dan Hurt 
Councilmember Randy Logan 
Councilmember Tom DeCampi 
Councilmember Bruce DeGroot 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The minutes of the August 15, 2016 City Council meeting were submitted for approval. 
Councilmember McGuinness made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Flachsbart, to 
approve the City Council minutes to include a revision indicating that Councilmember 
McGuinness was not supportive of the TDD tax extension. A voice vote was taken with 
a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

1 



The minutes of the August 22, 2016 City Council meeting were submitted for approval. 
Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Tilman, to 
approve the City Council minutes. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. 

The minutes of the August 12, 2016 Executive Session were submitted for approval. 
Councilmember McGuinness made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Nations, to 
approve the Executive Session minutes to include a revision changing the word 
"motioned" to "moved". A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and 
the motion was declared passed. 

The minutes of the August 13, 2016 Executive Session were submitted for approval. 
Councilmember McGuinness made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Nations, to 
approve the City Council minutes to include a revision changing the word "motioned" to 
"moved". A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion 
was declared passed. 

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS 

Mayor Nation recognized a Boy Scout in attendance and invited him to stay after the 
meeting, to ask any questions he may have. 

Mr. Gene Koverman, 725 Judson Manor Drive, spoke in opposition to allowing the 
Parkway Central Marching band to practice at 6:30 a.m. 

Mr. Michael Highsmith, 5297 Washington. Place, St. Louis, addressed Council and asked 
questions regarding the Chesterfield Valley TDD extension. 

Ms. Teresa Crossland, 800 N. Lindbergh, St. Louis, stated she was present to answer 
questions pertaining to (P.Z. 07-2015 Monsanto Chesterfield Campus). 

Mr. Mike Doster, 16839 Chesterfield Bluffs Circle, stated he was present to answer 
questions pertaining to (P.Z. 10-2015 Kemp Auto Museum) and (P.Z. 04-2016 US Ice 
Sports Complex & Valley Gates). 

Mayor Nation stated that he has received communication from the Executive Director of 
the Municipal League of St. Louis, forwarding a request by the City of Cool Valley to 
participate financially in challenging SB 5. The City of Cool Valley estimates that an 
additional $45,000 is required for this effort and is requesting that the area cities 
contribute towards this effort in an amount between $530 and $900. Councilmember 
Logan made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Nations, to approve a contribution in 
the amount of $530 payable to Ballard Spahr LLC including a cover letter stipulating that 
we are making this contribution because we believe in the principle that special laws 
should not be made only for St. Louis County. A roll call vote was taken with the 

2 



following results: Ayes — Logan, Flachsbart, Hurt, Tilman, Nations and DeGroot. Nays 
— DeCampi and McGuinness. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared the motion passed. 

INTRODUCTORY REMARKS 

Mayor Nation announced that the Planning Commission Meeting scheduled for Monday, 
September 12 will be held at the Doubletree Hotel in anticipation of a large crowd. 

Mayor Nation announced that the next meeting of City Council has been scheduled for 
Monday, September 19, at 7 p.m. 

APPOINTMENTS 

Mayor Nation stated that, pursuant to the CID petition and the Development agreement 
approved by Ordinance No. 2698, the Mayor appoints an individual to the Chesterfield 
Blue Valley CID Board with the consent of Council, from a recommended slate offered 
by the Chesterfield Blue Valley CID Board. Based on the Board's recommendation, 
Mayor Nation nominated Mr. Frank Schaeffer to the vacant board position. Mr. 
Schaeffer is the Premium Outlets Operations Director in St. Louis. Councilmember 
Flachsbart made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Nations, to approve this 
appointment. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion 
was declared passed. 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Planning/Public Works Committee 

Councilmember Dan Hurt, Chairperson of the Planning/Public Works Committee, 
reported that Bill No. 3106 (Wilson Road Culvert Replacement) will be considered for 
adoption under the "Legislation" portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Hurt reported that Bill No. 3107 (P.Z. 07-2015 Monsanto Chesterfield 
Campus) will be considered for adoption under the "Legislation — Planning Commission" 
portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Hurt reported that Bill No. 3108 (P.Z. 10-2015 Kemp Auto Museum) 
will be considered for adoption under the "Legislation — Planning Commission" portion 
of the agenda. 

Councilmember Hurt reported that Bill No. 3110 (P.Z. 04-2016 US Ice Sports Complex 
& Valley Gates) will be read for the first time under the "Legislation — Planning 
Commission" portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Hurt announced that the next meeting of this Committee has been 
scheduled for Thursday, September 22, at 5:30 p.m. 

3 



Finance and Administration Committee 

Councilmember Bruce DeGroot, Chairperson of the Finance and Administration 
Committee, announced that the next meeting of this Committee (F&A Committee of the 
Whole) has been scheduled for Monday, September 26, at 5:30 p.m. 

REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

City Administrator Mike Geisel reported that, as previously discussed by City Council, 
the current contract for services with Gamble & Schlemeier expired at the end of August. 
If Council elects to continue these services, it will require an authorization for the City 
Administrator to execute the Government Relations Services Contract at a reduced rate of 
$40,000, to be funded by a transfer from the General Fund Fund Reserves. 
Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Nations, to 
approve the contract extension with Gamble & Schlemeier. A roll call vote was taken 
with the following results: Ayes — Flachsbart, Nations, Hurt, McGuinness, DeGroot, 
DeCampi, Logan and Tilman. Nays — None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared the 
motion passed. 

Mr. Geisel reported that bids were received and publically opened for the Kehrs Mill 
Landscape Enhancements Project. Based upon review of information provided by Public 
Works Director/City Engineer Jim Eckrich, Mr. Geisel joined with him in recommending 
award of a contract to Gershenson Construction, in an amount not to exceed $552,466. 
This project is fully funded by the Chesterfield Valley Transportation Development 
District. Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion, seconded by Councilmember 
Nations, to approve this recommendation. A roll call vote was taken with the following 
results: Ayes — Hurt, DeCampi, McGuinness, Flachsbart, Nations and Logan. Nays — 
DeGroot and Tilman. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared the motion passed, 

Mr. Geisel reported that bids were received and publically opened for the 2016 
Accessible Ramp Improvement Project. Based upon review of information provided by 
Public Works Director/City Engineer Jim Eckrich, Mr. Geisel joined with him in 
recommending award of a contract to R.V. Wagner, in an amount not to exceed $41,900. 
This project is within budget and is fully funded by Community Development Block 
Grant funds. Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion, seconded by Councilmember 
Hurt, to approve this recommendation. A roll call vote was taken with the following 
results: Ayes — McGuinness, Flachsbart, Logan, Nations, DeGroot, Tilman, DeCampi 
and Hurt. Nays — None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared the motion passed. 

Mr. Geisel reported that The Shack, located at 14810 Clayton Road, has requested a new 
liquor license to sell all kinds of liquor by the drink and Sunday sales. Mr. Geisel 
reported that, per City policy, this application has been reviewed and is now 
recommended for approval by both the Planning/Public Services Division and Police 
Department. Councilmember DeGroot made a motion, seconded by Councilmember 
Nations, to approve issuance of a new liquor license to The Shack. A voice vote was 
taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

4 



Mr. Geisel reported that Rock and Brews Chesterfield, located at 17258 Chesterfield 
Airport Road, has requested a new liquor license to sell all kinds of liquor by the drink 
and Sunday sales. Mr. Geisel reported that, per City policy, this application has been 
reviewed and is now recommended for approval by both the Planning/Public Services 
Division and Police Department. Councilmember Tilman made a motion, seconded by 
Councilmember DeGroot, to approve issuance of a new liquor license to Rock and Brews 
Chesterfield. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion 
was declared passed. 

Mr. Geisel reported that Symbowl, located at 137 Chesterfield Towne Centre, has 
requested a new liquor license to sell all kinds of liquor by the drink. Mr. Geisel reported 
that, per City policy, this application has been reviewed and is now recommended for 
approval by both the Planning/Public Services Division and Police Department. 
Councilmember DeGroot made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Tilman, to 
approve issuance of a new liquor license to Symbowl. A voice vote was taken with a 
unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Councilmember Logan made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Flachsbart, to 
suspend the rules and move "Unfinished Business - Sunshine Law Presentation" to 
follow "Legislation — Planning Commission" on the agenda. A voice vote was taken 
with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

Mr. Geisel stated that "Policy Revision — Committee Approval of Expenditures" will 
remain under "Unfinished Business" on the agenda until Staff is able to prepare revisions 
to existing policies or prepare additional policies, if necessary, to address the issue of 
expenditures being approved at the committee level. 

NEW BUSINESS  

There was no new business. 

LEGISLATION 

BILL NO. 3106 AUTHORIZES CONDEMNATION OF CERTAIN INTERESTS IN 
REAL PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE CITY FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF SECURING A PERMANENT DRAINAGE 
EASEMENT AND TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION 
EASEMENT NECESSARY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND 
IMPROVEMENT OF WILSON ROAD (SECOND READING) 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Logan, for the second 
reading of Bill No. 3106. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3106 was read for the second time. A roll 

5 



call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3106 with the following 
results: Ayes – DeCampi, DeGroot, McGuinness, Flachsbart, Logan, Nations, Tilman 
and Hurt. Nays – None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3106 approved, 
passed it and it became ORDINANCE NO. 2909. 

LEGISLATION – PLANNING COMMISSION 

BILL NO. 3107 AMENDS THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF 
AN EXISTING "C8" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO 
"UC" URBAN CORE DISTRICT FOR A 200.2 ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF CHESTERFIELD 
PARKWAY WEST, APPROXIMATELY 2,000 FEET EAST OF 
CITY CENTER DRIVE (P.Z 07-2015 MONSANTO 
CHESTERFIELD CAMPUS [C-8 TO UC]-17S210094, 
17S230025, 17S230014, 17S230036 & 17S240057) (SECOND 
READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Nations, for the 
second reading of Bill No. 3107. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3107 was read for the second time. 
A roll call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3107 with the 
following results: Ayes – Flachsbart, DeCampi, DeGroot, Hurt, Nations, McGuinness 
and Logan. Abstentions – Tilman. Nays – None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared 
Bill No. 3107 approved, passed it and it became ORDINANCE NO. 2910. 

BILL NO. 3108 AMENDS THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF 
AN EXISTING "PC" PLANNED COMMERICAL DISTRICT 
WITH A "MAA" MUSEUM AND ARTS OVERLAY DISTRICT 
TO A NEW "PC" PLANNED COMMERICAL DISTRICT FOR A 
5.104 ACRE TRACT LOCATED NORTHEAST OF THE 
INTERSECTION OF CHESTERFIELD AIRPORT ROAD AND 
CHESTERFIELD COMMONS DRIVE (P.Z 10-2015 KEMP AUTO 
MUSEUM [16955 CHESTERFIELD AIRPORT ROAD]- 
17T140211) (SECOND READING; PLANNING 
COMMISSION RECOMENDS APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Logan, for the second 
reading of Bill No. 3108. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3108 was read for the second time. 

Councilmember DeGroot asked if anyone had information pertaining to litigation with 
respect to the proposed tenant. Mike Doster stated that he represents the developer, not 
Tesla, but Tesla provided a statement that Mr. Doster read for the record: 

6 



Despite the recent trial court ruling, Tesla remains wholly committed to its 
local customers in the state of Missouri. We have been an active 
contributor in the local economy for several years and have every intention 
of continuing our operations and serving our customers. We are 
unwavering in our plans to relocate Tesla's University City location to 
Chesterfield. Tesla is currently licensed as a dealer and the court order 
allows the licenses to continue until their expiration at the end of the year. 
Tesla is optimistic and working hard to ensure that its existing licenses 
within the state of Missouri will be renewed and continue without 
interruption. Again, Tesla remains wholly committed to Missouri and its 
customers and eager to continue being a part of Missouri's economy, and 
Chesterfield in particular. 

A roll call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3108 with the 
following results: Ayes — McGuinness, Flachsbart, Logan, Nations, DeCampi, DeGroot, 
Hurt and Tilman. Nays — None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3108 
approved, passed it and it became ORDINANCE NO. 2911. 

BILL NO. 3110 AMENDS THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF 
TWO EXISTING "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS 
FOR A 22.22 ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED NORTH OF 
NORTH OUTER 40 ROAD AND EAST OF BOONE'S 
CROSSING (P.Z 04-2016 US ICE SPORTS COMPLEX & 
VALLEY GATES [TOPGOLF USA CHESTERFIELD LLC] — 
17T510041, 17T520062, 17T520095, 17T520084) (FIRST 
READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Logan, for the first 
reading of Bill No. 3110. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3110 was read for the first time. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS — Sunshine Law Presentation 

As directed by City Council, Interim City Attorney Chris Graville offered a short 
presentation on issues related to Missouri's Sunshine Law. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Nation adjourned the meeting at 8:55 

P.m. 

7 



Mayor Bob Nation 

ATTEST:  

Vickie J. Hass, City Clerk 

8 



COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS 

During the Communications and Petition is portion of Monday's meeting, the 
Citizen's Committee for the Environment (CCE) will recognize two individuals by 
presenting them with "Green Team" emblems from the CCE for their contribution to 
the community. As described more fully in Ms. Tucker's memorandum, the two 
individuals to be recognized are Dr. Clarice Hutchins and Carole Splater. 

As always, if you have any questions or require additional information, please 
contact Community Services and Economic Development Director Libbey 
Tucker or me prior to Monday's meeting. 



Alk 	 Community Services & Economic Development 
636-537-6721 

City of 
= Chesterfield 

MEMO 

DATE: 	September 12, 2016 

TO: 	Mike Geisel, City Administrator 

FROM: 	Libbey Tucker 
Community S Juices & Ebt nomic Development Director 

RE: 	Chesterfield Citizens Committee for the Environment to Recognize Award 
Recipients at 9/19 City Council Meeting 

At the September 19 City Council meeting, the Citizens Committee for the Environment 
(CCE) will recognize two individuals for their contributions to the community relative to 
sustainability and environmental preservation. Dr. Clarice Hutchins will be recognized 
as the 60th  "Green Team" recipient. Awardees of the "Green Team" Emblem from the 
CCE are distinguished in their outstanding or innovative environmental efforts. They 
have educated and facilitated change by encouraging the reduction, reuse or recycling 
of solid waste materials destined for landfills; and/or helped enhance native/natural 
world conservation. A list of past recipients is attached. 

Dr. Hutchins has been a long-standing, active National Wildlife Federation Community 
Wildlife Habitat Partner since the Committee's early interaction with Pfizer. She has 
had "Replenishing the Earth' vendor tables at Earth Days; helped to develop Youth in 
Science, Technology, Engineering, Math, and Robotics evaluation criteria functioning as 
a Judge twice; and for two years has extended CCE's sustainability outreach to a 
women's shelter in Peru with comfort bears and blankets made by Charity Sharity, 
another CCE partner. She is devoted to 'bioremediation' as her doctoral studies reflect, 
and has willingly and conscientiously helped CCE with numerous sustainability efforts. 
She has helped to educate and facilitate change in factors contributing to sustainability 
and enhancing native/natural world conservation. 

The second award recipient is Carole Splater representing the group Charity Sharity. 
Ms. Splater will be recognized as the City's 20th member of Team for Regional 
Excellence in Energy & Environmental Design (TREEED). This distinguished award, 
first established in 2005, recognizes diverse regional and state conservation partners 
working together to provide educational information to citizens in the region with a goal 
of increasing sustainability and improving health. A list of previous recipients is 
attached. 



CCE Awards Memo 
September 12, 2016 
Page 2 

Ms. Splater and her Charity Sharity network of service-only groups and volunteers was 
named CCE's 58 th  Green Team Member in February 2015. She most recently 
coordinated volunteers to make over 325 reusable shopping bags from repurposed 
cloth that were given away at last April's 25 th  Annual Earth Day event. Recipients were 
encouraged to use these bags rather than plastic. Additionally, the Committee has 
networked to distribute over 175 "binkie" blankets and nearly 2,000 comfort bears made 
by the volunteers of Charity Sharity to St. Luke's Hospital Emergency Pediatrics, St. 
Louis Crisis Nursery, the Covering House, St. Louis Crime Victims Advocacy Center, 
Wings of Hope, the Chesterfield Police Department, the women's shelter in Peru, and 
Lydia's House. 

Charity Sharity also regularly participates as one of CCE's re/e-cyclers at Earth Day and 
Chesterfield/MO/America Recycles Events. They collect clean fabric, sewing notions, 
sewing machines, yarn and thread, and a variety of other sewing related materials. 
These materials are then repurposed to a network of over 200 groups/participants for 
making quilts, Veterans' blankets, doggie blankets, artwork, backpacks, purses, and 
reusable bags, and comfort bears. 

If you have any questions about the Committee's presentation or the awardees, please 
let me know. 

Attachments: 
Green Team Recipient List 
TREEED Partner Listing 



Green Team Recipients 

Recipients of the "Green Team" Emblem from the CCE are distinguished in their 
outstanding or innovative environmental efforts. They have educated and facilitated change 
by encouraging the reduction, reuse or recycling of solid waste materials destined for 
landfills; and/or helped enhance native/natural world conservation. 

40. Chesterfield Arts Commission 
41. Chesterfield Arts Incorporated 
42. SSM Healthcare - Preservation of the Earth 

Committee 
43. Dark Green Naturally 
44. World Bird Sanctuary 
45. Choose Environmental Excellence - Gateway 

Region 
46. St. Louis Earth Day 
47. Resource Management Company 
48. DJM Ecological Services 
49. Allied Waste 
50. Web Innovations & Technology Services 
51. New Horizons Chapter of the Order of the Arrow 

of the Boy Scouts of America 
52. Cintas Document Solutions 
53. Home Depot, Chesterfield 
54. St. Louis Composting 
55. Ted Jansen, Bee Keeper & Chesterfield resident 
56. Girl Scout Troop 2534 
57. Lil Collins of Ozark Berry Farm LLC 
58. Charity-Sharity 
59. Earle Long Family (Earle, Susan, Andrew, 

Brandon, and Riley-the family dog) 
60. 

1. City of Chesterfield 
2. Chamber of Commerce 
3. Missouri Botanical Garden 
4. Parkway School District 
5. Faust Park 
6. Missouri Department of Conservation 
7. Subdivision Trustees 
8. The Butterfly House 
9. Rombach's Farms 
10. Monsanto Company 
11. Chesterfield Police Department 
12. Beautification Committee 
13. Neighborhood Chairs of Girl Scouts 
14. McDonald's Restaurants 
15. Innovative Recycled Products, Inc. 
16. Earthcare Products of Missouri 
17. Peachtree Apartments 
18. Schnucks Hilltown Village 
19. Wildbirds Unlimited 
20. Backwoods 
21. Chesterfield Village Apartments 
22. Minna Waldmann 
23. Coward's Grill & Pub 
24. Paper Warehouse 
25. St. John's United Church of Christ 
26. Woodchase Apartments 
27. Chesterfield Elementary School 
28. Wild Horse Elementary School 
29. Patrick Engineering 
30. Chesterfield Mall 
31. '98 National Junior Varsity Porn 

Champion - Parkway Schools 
32. Victoria Babu 
33. Missouri Recycling Association 
34. City of Town and Country 
35. Derrick Standley/Genesis Group 
36. City of St. Peters 
37. Dierbergs Markets 
38. Remains, Inc. 
39. Monarch Fire Protection District 

Updated July 2015- Listed in order designation was given. 



Chesterfield Citizens for the Environment 

TREEED Partners 

Team for Regional Excellence in Energy & Environmental Design 

What is a TREEED Partner: 

Diverse regional and state conservation partners working together to provide educational 
information to citizens in the region with a goal of increasing sustainability and improving health. 
Established in 2005. 

Current TREEED Partners: 

Dale Behnen 
Peerless Landfill/Resource Recovery 
Throw & Go Trash 

Matt Belcher 
President 
Belcher Homes 

David G. Bertorelli 
Director Space Planning and Design 
Enterprise Rent-A-Car 

Ralph C. Bicknese 
Principal 
Hellmuth-Bicknese Architects 

Barbara Briggs 
Vice President 
SSM Health Care 

Marla Johns Esser 
Director of Certifications 
Butterfly Energy Works 

MaryAnn Fink 
Environmental Horticulture Advisor 
Show Me Smart Gardening 

Deborah Chollet Frank 
Vice President 
Education, Missouri Botanical Garden 

Barry Glantz 
President 
Glantz and Associates Architects, Inc. 

Greg W. Lovett 
Managing Supervisor Products and Services 
Ameren 

Richard "Skip" Mange 
Former County Councilmember 

Missouri Department of Conservation 

Monarch Fire Protection District 

Thomas H. Schultz 
Manager NGV Market Development 
Laclede Gas Company 

Bob Solger 
The Energy Savings Store 

Thomas A. Taylor 
Vice President Vertegy 
Alberici 

Lori Thompson 
Director of Physical Facilities 
St. Louis Community College 

Jon Wingo 
DJM Ecological Services 
Restoration and Management 

Paul Habighorst 
Enertech, Inc. 



UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 

Thursday, September 22nd 
	

Planning and Public Works (5:30 pm) 

Monday, September 26th 
	

Finance and Administration (5:30 pm) 
Committee of the Whole - Budget 

Monday, September 26th 
	

Planning Commission (7:00 pm) 

Wednesday, October 5th 
	

Next City Council meeting (7:00 pm) 



APPOINTMENT - PRACAC 

Mayor Nation has appointed Mr. Alan Keathly to the Parks, Recreation and Arts 
Citizens Advisory Committee. This is a non-statutory citizen advisory committee and 
no additional action is required by Council. 

As always, if you have any questions, Please contact Mayor Nations or me prior 
to Monday's meeting. 



PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

The Planning and Public Works Committee scheduled for Thursday September 9th 
was cancelled. There have been no meetings of the PPW since the Council meeting 
on September 8th ,  2016. 

Bill #3110 P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex and Valley Gates (Topgolf USA 
Chesterfield LLC) was recommended by PPW and is proposed for second reading 
under the Planning Commission Legislation section of the agenda. 

Bill #3111 An ordinance approving a lot split plat for Lot 5B of the Chesterfield Blue 
Valley development is proposed for first and second reading and is recommended for 
approval by the Department of Public Services under the Legislation section of the 
agenda. 

The next meeting of the PPW Committee is scheduled for September 22 nd, 2016 at 
5:30 pm. 

If you have any questions, please contact me prior to Wednesday's meeting. 



City Council Memorandum 
Department of Public Services 

To: 	Michael 0. Geisel, City Administrator 

From: 	Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

Date: 	September 8, 2016 

CC Date: September 19, 2016 

Re: Chesterfield Blue Valley, Lot 5B (Lot Split): A Lot Split for Lot 
5B of Chesterfield Blue Valley, zoned "PC" Planned Commercial 
District, located north of Olive Street Road, between Premium Way 
and Brasher Street. 

Stock & Associates Consulting Engineers, Inc., on behalf of Chesterfield Blue 
Valley, LLC, has submitted for review and approval a Lot Split Plat for a 4.488 
acre tract of land zoned "PC" Planned Commercial District located at 18500 
Blue Valley Avenue (17W530222). 

The purpose of said Lot Split is to create two lots; the first with 100,900 square 
feet and the second with 94,584 square feet of land. Additionally, the plat 
creates cross access easements on both Premium Way and Brasher Street to 
provide shared entrances to the two lots. 

For your information, Lot Split Plats are only reviewed by City Council. 

Attached to the legislation, please find a copy of the Lot Split Plat. 



FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

The next meeting of the F85A Committee is scheduled for September 26 th, 2016 at 
5:30 pm. 

This is scheduled to be the first work session, as the F85A Committee of the Whole, 
in preparation of the 2017 budget. 

If you have any questions, please contact Director of Finance Craig White or 
me prior to Wednesday's meeting. 



PARKS, RECREATION AND ARTS COMMITTEE 

The Parks, Recreation and Arts Committee met Thursday September 6, 2016. 

Meeting Summary - 09-06-16 Parks, Recreation and Arts Minutes 

If you have any questions, please contact Director of parks Thomas McCarthy. 



Memorandum 
Parks, Recreation & Arts 

TO: 	Michael Geisel, City Administrator 

FROM: 	Thomas McCarthy, Director of Parks, Recreation and Arts 

DATE: 	September 7, 2016 

RE: 	Meeting Summary — 09-06-2016 Parks, Recreation and Arts 
Committee 

A meeting of the Parks, Recreation and Arts Committee took place on Tuesday, 
September 6, 2016. Those in attendance included Chairperson Barbara McGuinness, 
Ward 1; Councilmember Guy Tilman, Ward 2; and Councilmember Tom DeCampi, 
Ward 4. Also in attendance were Mayor Bob Nation; City Administrator. Mike Geisel,; 
Director of Parks, Recreation and Arts Tom McCarthy, Chairperson of the Parks, 
Recreation and Arts Citizens Advisory Committee, Michelle Keesal, and Executive 
Secretary Kathy Lantz. 

Chairperson McGuinness called the meeting to order at 8:06 a.m. Councilmember 
Hurt was absent. 

Agenda Item #1: Approval of Minutes 

Chairperson McGuinness asked for a motion for approval of the July 11, 2016 Parks, 
Recreation and Arts Committee meeting summary. Tom McCarthy, Director of Parks, 
Recreation and Arts, made a correction: Page 6, Charge for a cricket game should be 
$44.00 per game and not $66.00 per game. Councilmember Tilman moved to approve 
the July 11, 2016 meeting summary with the correction. The motion was seconded by 
Councilmember DeCampi and passed by a voice vote of 3 to 0. 



Meeting Minutes 
Parks, Recreation & Arts 09-06-2016 
Page 2 

Agenda Item #2: Liaison Appointment for the Citizens Committee for the 
Environment (CCE) 

Vice Chair Tilman stated that he would be the Liaison to the Citizens Committee for the 
Environment (CCE). Mr. McCarthy stated that the Committee meets the 4 th Monday of 
the month at City Hall at 6:30 p.m. 

Agenda Item #3: Schoettler Park Option 

Mr. McCarthy stated that he was asked by Councilmember Dan Hurt to look at the 
properties at 1859 and 1965 Schoettler Road as an opportunity for a new park in Ward III. 
The property at 1859 Schoettler Road is 9.55 acres for a price tag of $2,200,000. This 
property has a ranch house and nice barn. The property at 1965 Schoettler Road is 3.05 
acres for $490,000. Both properties have frontage along Schoettler Road. 

Mr. McCarthy stated that the recommendations were to keep the barn but tear down the 
house on the larger parcel. The barn would be used to keep equipment for the 
maintenance crew. One person would be required for maintenance. Mr. McCarthy stated 
that perhaps the City could obtain a grant from the Municipal Parks Grant Commission in 
the amount of $500,000 which could be used for development of the park after the 
property was purchased. If a grant was received, the new park would cost approximately 
$113,570. The grant would cover demolition of buildings, a park sign, pavilion for 75 
people with a BBQ, concrete pad for the pavilion, mulched playground surface with drain 
and gravel base, prefabricated bathroom, lights and security cameras, amenities (trash 
cans, dog waste stations, benches, signage, and drinking fountains), utilities (water, 
electric, sewer) and a 7% contingency. 

Mr. McCarthy stated that there is not a lot of land available in Ward 3 for a park. 

Phase II of the park would have a smaller pavilion, additional section of walking trail, 
bridges and a dog park area. 

Mr. McCarthy stated that we would like to update the Master Plan in 2018 and we have 
allocated funds in the 2018 budget. If Council approves, we will move forward. 

Chair McGuinness stated that this property is exposed to the public and is not hidden 
behind a school like the Green Trails School and park area. She stated that this property 
is rather pricey. 



Meeting Minutes 
Parks, Recreation & Arts 09-06-2016 
Page 3 

Mr. McCarthy stated this property has been on sale for a couple of years and the owners 
are anxious to sell. This property is just south from Logan College. 

City Administrator Mike Geisel stated that the low part of the site is flood plain. 

Chair McGuinness stated that the City does not have the funds to purchase these parcels 
and the person who wanted this brought to the Committee was absent so she suggested to 
table this item. 

Open Discussion 

Discussion followed concerning purchasing the parcels and waiting until there was 
money to develop them. Also whether the City should get a residential appraisal for the 
parcels and what the actual price is. If the parcels have been for sale for so long, there is 
not an interest in development due to the water issue. 

Mr. Geisel stated that the first thing that should be considered is to obtain an appraisal for 
these parcels. He thinks the Committee would want an appraisal then there would not be 
any guessing on the price. 

Mr. McCarthy stated that the house on the property is being lived in and there would be 
the possibility of leasing the house back to the current residents. 

Mayor Nation stated that there are not that many properties available for park land in the 
City and to possibly get a residential appraisal. 

Discussion following concerning the difference between tabling and postponing agenda 
items. 

Councilmember Tilman moved to RECEIVE AND FILE the report and the 
Committee is expressing interest, but recognizes they have no financial means but are 
directing the Parks Director to remain aware of and report on any activities on this 
and other sites. The motion was seconded by Chair McGuinness and passed by a 
voice vote of 3-0. 

This item will not be on the next Committee Agenda. 



Meeting Minutes 
Parks, Recreation & Arts 09-06-2016 
Page 4 

Agenda Item #4: Potential Fee Increases 

Mr. McCarthy reviewed the current and proposed fee increases for the aquatic center, 
pavilion and CVAC field and light rental rates along with pool hour changes. Mr. 
McCarthy also showed the comparison with neighboring cities. Mr. McCarthy stated that 
the fees for Chesterfield were the lowest in the area. The increases will increase overall 
pool revenues by approximately $30,000 a year and saving approximately $13,000 in 
staff costs. Mr. McCarthy stated that the 'General Rate' would now be referenced as the 
`Non-Resident Rate.' 

Discussion 

Topics discussed included not discouraging seniors from using the pool for exercise, pool 
rentals after hours, when some fees were last adjusted and how many use the pool after 
7:30 p.m. and reviewing fees annually. 

Councilmember Tilman stated that Chesterfield should base their rates on what is good for 
the residents of Chesterfield, City and our operations. Those that are using the pool are 
paying for the pool. 

Councilmember DeCampi moved to add $1.00 to the Resident and Non-Resident 
Daily Pool Rates. The Resident rates will now be: $5.00 for children 2-18, $6.00 for 
adults 18-61, and $5.00 for seniors over 62. The Non-Resident rates will be: $8.00 for 
children 2-18, $8.00 for adults 18-61, and $8.00 for seniors over 62. Season pool pass 
rates will be as follows: For Residents: Individual Child 2-18 - $80.00, Individual 
Adult 18-61 - $90.00, Individual Senior 62 + - $80.00, Family of four - $200.00. There 
will not be a rate change for Non-Resident Pool Passes or Additional Family Member. 
The motion was seconded by Chair McGuinness and passed by a voice vote of 2 to 0. 
Councilmember Tilman voted no. 

Councilmember Tilman moved to approve the new hours for the aquatic center as 
recommended by staff. They will be Noon-7:30pm Monday through Friday, 11:00am 
-7:30 p.m. Saturdays and Sundays. The motion was seconded by Councilmember 
DeCampi and passed by a voice vote of 3 to 0. 

Councilmember Tilman moved to approve the increased fees for after hours pool 
rentals. The Resident rate will be $300.00 per hour (minimum of two hours) and Non- 
Resident rate will be $390.00 per hour (minimum of two hours). The motion was 
seconded by Councilmember DeCampi and passed by a voice vote of 3 to 0. 



Meeting Minutes 
Parks, Recreation & Arts 09-06-2016 
Page 5 

CVAC Fee Increases: 

Mr. McCarthy stated that in 2016, with Council approval, staff moved the field location of 
the F5 and F6 fields and completely rebuilt them. The fields now have nice skinned 
infields, irrigated outfields, complete backstops, fence lines down the first and third base 
lines and home run fences. The additional $2.00 per field will bring these fields more in 
line with what they should be charged and to help defray the cost of maintaining them at 
the higher level due to the improvements. With an increase in electrical cost repairs and 
maintenance on the lights, staff is recommending a $1.00 increase in the light fee. In the 
past, by a staff oversight, CBSA was not paying for the lights. By charging CBSA $9.00 
per hour next year, CB SA will be eased into the new fees and give them time to pass these 
costs along to the teams. These increases will generate an additional $34,000 per year. 

Mr. Geisel stated that every year the CBSA receives $50,000 in field credits through 2019. 

Councilmember Tilman moved to approve the fees, as proposed, $16.00 per game for 
fields F5 and F6. These fees will be reviewed by staff next year. The motion was 
seconded by Councilmember DeCampi and passed by a voice vote of 3 to 0. 

Councilmember DeCampi moved to raise the rate to $20.00 per hour for lights and 
CBSA will be charged $10.00 per hour for the lights. These fees will be reviewed by 
staff next year. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Tilman and passed by 
a voice vote of 3 to 0. 

Councilmember Tilman asked staff to call Ameren and see if they have any special 
programs for municipalities and, with the thousands of people visiting the complex each 
year, to advertise Ameren on perhaps fences for better rates. 

Open Discussion 

There was discussion concerning the rates for pavilion rentals. The rates have not been 
raised since 2009. Cost of the rental covers maintenance on the pavilion. There is a $100 
refundable deposit per rental. 

Councilmember DeCampi moved to raise the pavilion rates to $55.00 per day Monday 
through Friday and $110 per day for weekends and holidays. These fees will be 



Meeting Minutes 
Parks, Recreation & Arts 09-06-2016 
Page 6 

reviewed by staff next year. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Tilman 
and passed by a voice vote of 3 to 0. 

Agenda Item #5: Fields F5 & F6 Update 

Mr. McCarthy stated that CB SA has already cut a check to the City for $25,000. We have 
spent $55,000 for upgrades and the City is waiting to find shade structures to finish the 
project. Staff has gotten rave reviews on the two new fields. 

Agenda Item #6: Shoeman Water Project Update 

Mr. McCarthy stated that 1,700 pairs of shoes have been collected so far. There will be 
collection boxes out at the amphitheater for Taste of St. Louis and Backstoppalooza. 
Staff will reassess the project after a year. There are other collection sites throughout the 
City. 

Agenda Item #7: Unfinished Business 

Mr. McCarthy stated that the new Parks Master Plan will cost approximately $60,000. 
Some of the work can be done in-house. 

There was general discussion concerning the cost of the City's free concerts and 
purchasing sound equipment. 

Chair McGuinness stated that Mayor Nation was going to send a note to all of the cities 
that benefitted from the change in the sales tax distribution that the Mayor was 
instrumental in getting changed and asking them to donate to the Veterans Honor Park. 
She asked if there had been any response. 

Mayor Nation stated that there has been one response from the City of Green Park and 
they have declined to donate saying it does not benefit their city. 

Agenda Item #8: New Business 



Meeting Minutes 
Parks, Recreation & Arts 09-06-2016 
Page 7 

Councilmember DeCampi stated that there a 12-acre parcel at 16911 Wildhorse Creek 
Road for a possible park in Ward IV. The price is $240,000 and appraised at $96,000 by 
the County. The property is owned by Tim Gamma and is a flood plain. Possibilities 
would be for a walking trail with a 9-hole disc golf course, pavilion and restroom. There 
could also be the possibility of a grant from the Municipal Park Grant Commission. 

There was discussion about purchasing land when available since there is not a lot of 
available land left in the City. 

Councilmember Tilman moved to have the Director of Parks, Recreation and Arts 
check out the property and update the Committee at their next meeting. The motion 
was seconded by Councilmember DeCampi and passed by a voice vote of 3 to 0. 

Mr. McCarthy stated that if someone wants to fill a vacancy on the Parks, Recreation and 
Arts Citizens Advisory Committee to submit a resume to the two Councilmembers in 
their ward who will then forward the resume to the Mayor with a recommendation. 

Councilmember DeCampi moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded 
by Councilman Tilman and passed by a voice vote of 3 to 0. 

The meeting adjourned at 10:27a.m. 



Meeting Minutes 
Parks, Recreation & Arts 09-06-2016 
Page 8 



Meeting Minutes  
Parks, Recreation & Arts 09-06-2016 
Page 9 



UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

As was directed by Council, Staff has developed a new policy and a change to an 
existing policy regarding committee approval of expenditures. Both policies are 
included in your meeting packet and are provided for your consideration Monday 
evening. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact 
Community Services and Economic Development Director Libbey Tucker or me 
prior to Monday's meeting. 



Community Services & Economic Development 
636-537-6721 

C
City of 

=Chesterfield 
MEMO 

DATE: 	September 13, 2016 

TO: 	Mike Geisel, City, dministrator 

RE: 	Council Policies regarding Community Contributions and Sponsorships 

As directed by City Council, attached are two policies reflecting that the full City Council 
will have authorization over expenditures for requests made to the Community 
Contributions Program as well as requests for sponsorships for local not-for-profit 
events. 

Finance & Administration Policy #20 relative to the Community Contributions Program 
has been updated at the end of the first paragraph to reflect that the full City Council will 
have final approval (see highlighted section.) Additionally, it has previously been 
requested to require that the event for which funding is being sought, take place within 
12 months from the application date. (Item #15). 

FROM: 	Libbey Tucker 
Community Se i es & Economic Development Director 

Secondly, Finance & Administration Policy #48 has been created outlining the 
procedure for handling sponsorship requests that fall outside of the Community 
Contributions Program and outside of the approved budget expenditures, with the full 
City Council having final approval of those requests. 

Please contact me with any questions. 



CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
POLICY STATEMENT 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 	 No. 020 

SUBJECT: CONTRIBUTIONS PROGRAM 	 INDEX: F&A 

DATE ISSUED: 6/16/97 	 DATE REVISED: 
12/3/01 

POLICY: 

This application must be completed in full for each event and submitted to the City Administrator by 
March 31 or September 30 in order to be considered for evaluation by the Finance and 
Administration Committee in April or October respectively. Once reviewed by the Finance & 
Administration Committee, the requests will be sent to the full City Council for approval. 

Prior to completing this application, please read the following rules with regard to contributions: 

1. The event shall be open to residents of the City of Chesterfield and shall promote the welfare 
of the community. 

2. The event sponsored by your organization must enhance the overall quality of life within the 
City of Chesterfield. 

3. The event must occur within the geographical limits of the City of Chesterfield. 

4. Organizations based in Chesterfield will have priority over other organizations and should 
submit information confirming their not-for-profit status. 

5. The organization must submit a hold harmless agreement prior to the issuance of a check by 
the Finance and Administration Department. 

6. Organizations will be eligible for $3,000 each, unless excess funds remain at year end, at 
which time the Finance and Administration Committee of City Council shall determine how 
the available dollars will be allocated. 

7. Any organization funded through the City's General Fund shall not be eligible for the City's 
Contributions Program. 

8. The organization must demonstrate that the contribution will be matched by other sources; 
the organization must provide an estimated total cost of the event and identify the other 
sources matching the City's contribution. 

Updated September 19, 2016 



9. Contributions will be made to organizations only, not individuals. 

10. Contributions must not be used to fund capital items. 

11. Organizations must demonstrate the success and benefit to the citizens of the City of 
Chesterfield after the event through the submission of a report to the City Administrator, 
which will be forwarded to the Finance and Administration Committee. This report must 
include a summary of revenues and expenditures as well as a description as to how City 
funds were used. 

12. Failure to comply with the above noted requirement shall preclude any future contributions. 

13. There shall be no oral presentations allowed with regard to requests for contributions. The 
Committee shall review applications only. 

14. The application form provided by the City of Chesterfield must be completed in its entirety 
and no attachments will be submitted to the Committee with said application.  

15. The event for which a contribution is being sought must occur within twelve (12) months 
from the date of application. If the event does not take place in the 12-month timeframe, the 
funds must be returned to the City. 

RECOMMENDED BY: 

Department Head/Director/Council Committee (if applicable) 	Date 

APPROVED BY: 

City Administrator 	 Date 

City Council (if applicable) 	 Date 

Updated September 19, 2016 



CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
POLICY STATEMENT 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 	 No. 48 

SUBJECT: SPONSORSHIP EXPENDITURES 	 INDEX: F&A 

DATE ISSUED: 	 DATE REVISED: 

POLICY: 

Any request for an event sponsorship expenditure not individually itemized and authorized by the 
City's Budget shall be reviewed and approved by the full City Council. These are requests made 
outside of the Community Contributions Program (Policy 20). Examples include sponsorship of 
Chamber of Commerce events or events of other local not-for-profit organizations. 

RECOMMENDED BY: 

Department Head/Director/Council Committee (if applicable) 	Date 

APPROVED BY: 

City Administrator Date 

Date City Council (if applicable) 



LEGISLATION 

A. BILL NO. 3111- AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE APPROVAL OF A LOT SPLIT 
PLAT FOR LOT 5B OF THE CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY DEVELOPMENT TO 
CREATE A 2.316 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND A 2.171 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BOTH 
ZONED "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT AND LOCATED ON THE NORTH 
SIDE OF OLIVE STREET ROAD BETWEEN PREMIUM WAY AND BRASHER STREET 
(17W530222).(FIRST AND SECOND READING; DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



BILL NO.  5111 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE APPROVAL OF A LOT SPLIT PLAT 
FOR LOT 5B OF THE CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY DEVELOPMENT TO 
CREATE A 2.316 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND A 2.171 ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND, BOTH ZONED "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT AND 
LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF OLIVE STREET ROAD BETWEEN 
PREMIUM WAY AND BRASHER STREET (17W530222). 

WHEREAS, Stock 85 Associates Consulting Engineers, Inc., on behalf of 
Chesterfield Blue Valley, LLC, has submitted for review and approval a Lot Split 
Plat for a parcel totaling 4.488 acres, zoned "PC" Planned Commercial District, 
and located at 18500 Blue Valley Avenue; and, 

WHEREAS, the purpose of said Lot Split Plat is to create a Lot 5B-1 and a Lot 
5B-2 and to establish cross access and other easements to serve the lots; and, 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Services has reviewed the Lot Split Plat 
in accordance with the Unified Development Code of the City of Chesterfield and 
has found it to be in compliance with all applicable ordinances and has 
forwarded said Lot Split Plat to the City Council. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The Lot Split Plat for Lot 5B of Chesterfield Blue Valley, which is 
made part hereof and attached hereto as Exhibit 1, is hereby approved; the 
owner is directed to record the plat with the St. Louis County Recorder of Deeds 
Office. 

Section 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to evidence 
the approval of the said Lot Split Plat by affixing their signatures and the official 
seal of the City of Chesterfield as required on the said document. 

Section 3. The Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this 	  day of 
2016. 

PRESIDING OFFICER 	 Bob Nation, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

FIRST READING HELD: 
Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 



LOT SPLIT PLAT OF LOT 5B OF RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 5 
CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY PLAT ONE 

OWNER'S CERTIFICATION  

The undersigned. owner of the Vast of land herein platted and further desoibed in the surveyor's 
certificate set forth below. has caused the same to be surveyed end subdivided In the manner 
shovel on this plat, which subdivision slid be known as: 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
30 	 0 	13 	30 

1.0T SPLIT OF LOT 55 OF A RESUBDDASION OF LOT 5 OF CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY 
PLAT ONE' 

AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 363, PAGE 107 
TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 
THIS PLAT CONTAINS 4488 ACt 

( Dt TUT 
1 bob 	SO ft- All easements shown on this plat unless designated for other specific purposes. one hereby 

dedicated to the City of Chesterfield, Missouri American Water Company, Arneren-Missouri 
Company, Laclede Gas Company. AT&T Corporation, Metropolitan SI. Louis Sewer District. 
Charier Communkation, their successors end assigns as their interests may appear for the 
purpose of constructing. maintaining, and repairing of public dairies. sewer or sewers, storm 
water improvements and drainage facilities, with the right of temporary use of adjacent ground not 
occupied by improvements for the excavation and storage of matedats during Installation, repair, 
or replacement of said utilities, sewer or sewers, storm water improvements and drainage 
facilities. It is hereby certified that all erdsling easements am shown on this plates of the time and 
dale of recording of this plat. 

Two (2) permanent monuments for each block created, and semtpermanent monuments at all lot 
corners mall be set within hvelve (12) months after the recordng of this subdivision plat In 
accordance with 20 CSR 2030 .18 of the Department of insurance. Financial Institutions and 
Professional Regisnation. In addition, other survey monuments indicated mats subddslon plat 
required by the Subdivision Ordinance of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri, wfil be set 

O 

1- 
( ) 
■ 

FOUND 1/2•  IRON PIPE 
SET Mon PIPE 
FOUND CROSS 
FOUND STONE 
00101ES RECORD re/red./1w 

SET PERMANENT MONUMENT 

ADDRESS 

gieBella.11M The area which for bolter identification as shown hale/lured c T.ty  fees on DIN 
plat Is hereby established as a INGRESS/EGRESS, CROSS ACCESS reserved by the present 
and future owners of Lots 504 and, 58 .2 and all of their respective sudessors end assigns, they 
tenants, sub-tenants. lessees, and their respective officers. employees, agents. representatives, 
invitees for rho norvexclustve right and privilege for ingress and egress by pedestrian, 
automobiles, passenger vehicles, and bucks. The owners agree not to obstmet the foregoing 
easement by means of a fence or other barter, and further. In keep the area open end useable 
on their property leading to and from Outlet Boulevard. Premium Way and Brasher Street No 
such eccessway shall be relocated, narrowed. or othervnse dared without the approval of the 
present and future owners of above said Lot 5B-1, and lot 5B-2. and the easement hereby 
established shall apply fully to such altered occessway, and said easement shall be perpetual and 
further shell run with the real estate. 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD - DEED BOOK 
FEET 

- FOUND 
NOW OR FORMERLY 
PLAT BONI 

- PAGE 
- POINT OF BEGINNING 

PONT OF COMMENCEMENT 
STATE MANE COORDINATE 
SQUARE 

- RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH 

Rib 

PG 
P.00 

SP 
SO 
(06'W)  

EXHIBIT 1 

-------- 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

BLUE VALLEY AVENUE ( 62' i
v) 

The Parking Easement as shown hachure 	 hereon located on Lot 5431 is for 
the benefit diet 5432. The Parking Easement is for the following purposes: The parking of 
vehicles wind the parking spaces and pedestrian and vehicular traffic of the comer of Lots-B2 
and Its respedrve successors and their respective tenants and subtenants, see officers, 
directors, concessionaires, employees, licenses, agents. invited, customers. visitors, and guests 
to any of them, and the Ingress, egress and access or any of the above described persons and 
their vehklea to any portion of Lol 5 .82 end public or private streets adjacent thereto. 

71=33.00' 

L=51.84' 
TOTN1PACT 

10158 

At/actor land Wing al of Lot 58 orbheResubdistibe or Lots el ChestereektVelley Piet Ono .  a selidiNslon 
Ned for record In plat Beak 363, page 107 One SL touts Corny, Missouri records end teing more 
panduNdy described as folimd: 

BEGINNING at e print onthe Northerly Ono °tenet/Street Road NON toginnig of rounding to Premium 
Way. thence In a Northwesterly direction along awned the n git having...Kid 9300 Net .  n ...NS,'  
of 11631 Not thence deaf of which beers North 30/leered 51 minutes 14 wads West a chord distance 
of 110.61 fates porn. the Eastern ine erPrernian Way: thence along said Eastem fine the fonovIng: 
North 05 degrees 42 minutes 49 seconds East, 5.03 Net to a pant thenceeiNg a wane Nth. behaving 
radius el 226.00 foot, °nom length of 88.1301vet tone point :tangency: thence North 12 degrees 22 minim 
14 seconds West. 97.62 reel to cdnt or curvature: thence akeg across Me dehlWoin g  a reds,. of 226.00 
Net and an arc length 071.02 Nell° the point of tangency, Men. North 06 degrees 42 minutes 49 
seconds East 2.00 footle o point of curve.; therm Wong soave to the right having e rears of 33.00 feet 
and an arc length of 51.84 feel to a print on the Southern Me of Bluo Valtay Man go thence along said 
Southern line South 84 degrees 17 merles i1 seconds East 492.49 feet to a RIM orneveNre: thence 
along a curve to the right having. radius 433.00 reel and an are Smellier 5184 foot to apart on the 
westem line al Brashei Street thence along. Western One Sou.05 Worms 42 minutes 49 seconds 
west, 250.00 feet to a point of :uneaten,: tense aloro a curve Wale right having o radius o166.00 reel aid 

pol
arc length o165.80 feet to e polnl; thence North deeded, minutes It wends West 7.691dt th a 
nti thence In wesdrry diredien along a one NEN dgM haling a rad= of134.00 feat en arc length& 

32.34 feet the choniol which bears South al degrees 14 minutes 10 seca qs West, a died distance of 
3200 feet a point on ON afOreSaid Norbenylne °rave Sliest Road, thence Nene sad See ticoh134 
degrees 17 minutes 11 seconds West. 36947 feet lune Point ol Boohoo and downing  196.484 {sure 
foot Or 4.468 acres more or less as cu r e surrey by Sbdrd Associates Co/m.9 Engineer!, Inc. during 
May. 2016. 

... 

L'IMA This subdivision is subject to the Declaration of Covenants. ConOtions and Restrictions and 
Grant of Easements for Chesterfield Blue Valley, which Is recorded In Book 20155. Page 2729 of 
the St Louts County Rased real estate records. 

_________________________ 

phi 	
-______ 	

_ ___________ _ _______ 
 

SAW LINE *Ta2005_ 

584' 17' 11 .5 49249' 
N05' 42' 49"E 

2.00 

l'511g 

S: 315166311 
E 235967.621 This subdivision is also subject to the Tract Declaration of Covenants. Conditions and Restrictions 

and Grant of Easernend for Lots created by Resubddsion of Lot 5 of Chesterfield Blue valley 
Plat One which will be monied contemperaneously with this plat 

e 
1° 

VARIABLE MIN PERTIANENT ROADIVA 
'MOMENT, 

TJUNIENANCL Umm. MIER. 
DVERAUT AND MANAGE EASEVETIT PS 

354 Pa 256-159 

Building tines as shown on this plat are hereby established. 

It is hereby certified that all existing easements are shown on this plat as of the time and dale of 
recording of this plat. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF. I have hereunto set my hand this 	day of 	  

BTIP RESTATE AREA 
Pa 3E6. PC 256-159 

O 

Sri 
I --- - 

--- 	-- 

-441111 \ 	 fl 
001.11Y. 2-11 

.N0 DRAW 
PS. 364 P 

Minim 
blenTSSINC 

smomax 
LA.DIT 
156-A9 	MOSS 

300.  SEAMEN NO OVER 	 NI ER 6 SASES PDT ORO TT?. - 	PET .144 	236-." 

N 513149.039 

iI 

Ic 

CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY, LLC. 
s Missouri limited liability company 

LvtatlY 
RTTIRON 
ce-N46' ST 11E 
0a1.9.62 

0 - , CC 
8 
03 
w 

w 2 
X - 

w 
_> 

W 
0 F- 
,- 

N
Wr, 

tr, 
:20 

LOT 5B-2 
94,584 Sq. FL 
2.171 ACrerk By: Wolfe Properties. 11.0 

Tar: Manager of Chesdrtield Blue Valley, LLC \ N7T 3r 
rot 

1 I 

iI 
680' 10'111' ---/- TOTAL TRACT 

LOTS., 
51- 

,(2 

CROSS A.SS 
FAWN,' 

C01.1.9E 
TO' UM- BUT 

13K 	  
R. Dean Wolfe 

Tres Manager Wolfe Properties, LLC 
A tract of lend being prior lot 513 of 11N 1ReivbdrvIsionef toss Chesterfield Valley Plat One a 
subd.sion filed 100 mead In plat gook 363. penile? 011ro SL tools Cady. Missouri meads and being 
mere particularly daunted es foams: 

BEGINNING al a poInt on rho NenhedY  fioe.07.58sst 
Way, Nonce Ina Northwesterly direction along a curve t° the right having a rafts 0793.00 feet, en arc length 
of 118,71 feel, thence shed of wNdi bears North 30degrees 61 mlnutes14 seconds MA a cbco1distanes 
of 11081 Net to e point on the Eastern Doe dPremkmWay, thence taken said Eastern fine the following: 
North 05 degrees 42 minutes 49 seconds East ,S.00 feet be point thence &area curve to Me left having 
niches of 275.00 feel. en arc length°, 88.80 feet lo rie point lenge,: Manes Nora 12 degrees 22 minutes 
14 seconds West, 26.61 feet to a point; Mena leasli g  gsub degNee1T min.. 11 seconds 
East, 624.99 fedi° a ps t n snt  the westem Ike of Brasher Seed; thence along raid Western One South 05 
degrees 42 minutes 49 seond west. 129.61feet to a point oforsatuna, thence along acme I° Ow right 
haNng a radius of 68.00 feet and an ors lenge., OM feet to a pdn% bence Ncoh 84 degrees 17 minutes 
11 seconds West. 7.50 feet to point; then/oho vrtoterly &dice along a curved the right having 

are 
dus 

of 64.00 feet on arc length of 32.14 feet, the third of wNch Wan Sou.81 degrees 14 minutes 10 woonds 
Woot. a  s ite distance of 32.90 feel. point on aw aforesaid NorSiedy. o101ivaStreetRoad:Mence 
dung said tine Nor% 84 degrees IT dons 11 seconds West 36947 WIN rho Pant of Begwing and 
containing 100440 square feet or 2.318 Duos mom oleos door calculaGeos by Sled &Associates 
Goduiting Engineers, Inc durNg  MNS2fiffi. 

r MBE MIR 	
• 4 ElSEIENT Y 

C0111RovE 
GUL ES617 

KT OF
MC 

I 

2rE 
C \ 

SOS 47 	
219.67 

STATE OF MISSOURI 

fg'1,11.7 ________________________

________ S84' pr  lrE 524,99' 
_______________________ _ 
	

.33405 _______
___________ 

) SS 
COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS 

On this 	day of 	 20_, before me appeared R. DEAN WOLFE, personalty known 
to me, who being by me duly sworn. Ma say that (a) he is the Manager of WOLFE PROPERTIES. 
LLC, a Missouri limited liabffity company. and (0)WOLFE PROPERTIES. LW Is the Manager of 
CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY. LLC. a Missouri limited fabeily company. and said R Dean 
Wolfe acknowledged to me that () he has the authority to bind said limited fiabirity companies; tii) 
the foregoing Instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of sad limited gability companies by 
authority of the respective operating agreements of said limited liabOity companies; and 010 he 
executed said Instrument as the free act and deed of said ffinited tidally companies. 

91,1 MEM, 

II 
I 	I 
I 

II 1 

: 1, 	I 

v;.1.11E 
25.51 SO' 42.  4917 

1/' 	kilo?  __ 

I;11)1, WM' 
.4.4•:$4•41% 

.A.40$46§100.01440,1 
4::•14:01),<XX:451i1. 

Sec 17.  11 

ROADW AY 01PROISIENT 

Logo 
RESERT AREA 

- Ian .  PB 360, PO 156-159 
R.2309. 
03.935' 

III Dis1.1865 

 
a I

it 
a 

II 

___ 
NOS 12.19r 

td.42' 

ORIGINAL LOT 5B 
095,484 Sq. Ft. 
4.488 Acres* 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto sot my hand and effuse my notarial seal Use day and 
year last above written. 

SW' 42' 19 
MA. wain POTTWIVIT 

POADWA y  DTPROTETIEW. 
AIN.ANCEUNITTY. SEW. 

4OFT. MLR AND ORAN. E 
PH MR Pa 2 

TOTAL TFUiCif 
LOT 652 

A bed of lend being all of 1.15 B of th •Reeddiesion eta Sol Chesterflokl VoINy PMIOno's subdivision 
filed for record In ea Book 363. page 107 Pile SL tad County. Missouri records and Deillg more 
podia/tidy described as knows: 

COMMENCING at a WM on the Northerly Id or ONe Street Road Who begbinbig of e Mendin g  N 
Premium Way; thence in a Northwesterly direction slope curvetsas dad haring a radius of 93.00 reel an 
aro length of 115.71 Net thence chord of which boars North 30 degrees 51 minuld 14 seconds West e 
chord distance of 110.81 feel toe paint on the Sestet .ear Premium Way, Nonce Moog sod Eastern Gm 
the (dewing North 05 degrees 42 minutes ,. seconds EOM , 5.00 feet be pcNt thence along o curve to 
Ow Mt INving a redius 01275.00 feet an ercNoginatED 80 footle Napo/MO.0m, thence North 12 
degrees 22 minutes 14 seeieds West. 25.51 reel bh p  POINT Of BEGINNING or Ow had hose, dose/3,04 
thence continuing along said Ono North 12 degrees 22 minutes 14 seconds West. T2.11 lath o point or 
curvature: ben. conga curve the right hiring e Kern 01225.00 Riot linden= length°, 71.02 fool to Ino 
pOnt of tangency: thence North 05 degrees 42 minutes 49 sewn. Eest, 200 led toe p3nt of ans..: 
thence along a curve to Ina right having redus of 33.00 feet end en am length of 51 64 feet to a potion 
the Southern line of Blue Valley Avenue; thence stag saes Southern One Soutntel degrees 17 minutes 11 
seconds East, 49249 Nolte a point dead.; thence 0brgaarveb Ned,hl having...Ns or 33.00 
Noland an arc length of 51.B4 feet to a Oaten the western the of Brasher Street; thence along sok! 
Westem line &WM. degrees 42 minutes 49 swords west, 140.39 (Mese point; theme leavNg said One 
North 84 degrees 17 minutes 11 seconds Dot 624.69 feet to Be Point &Weirton and contakIng 94.584 
squaw .1 or 2.171 acres more or less as per a survey by Stock 8 Associates Consoling Engineers. Inc. 
during May.2016. 

Notary Public RMaD IGNE X CROSS ACCTS 
EAATENT My commission expires 	  SP 

61 31509,1403 
E 235911.551 

JAW 21' .191 

VARA. mem POTTIANENT - 	  

TIAINTENANCE, UR= sMIT. 
40EIVALX AND DRAM. EA.ENT 

FS. Ma PG. 156-159 

905' 42' 49-E 
5.00 

LENDER'S CERTIFICATION 

Ill , 	O The undersigned owner and holder of promissory note secured by Deed of Trost, 
Security Agreement and Fixture Filing. recorded In Book 17834, Page 1147, as 
amended In Book 18340, Page 413; Book 18903. Page 1057; and Book 19236, Page 
3558 of the St Louis Comb/ Records, does hereby join In and consent to the foregoing 
Subdivision Plates shown hereon. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. Heartland Bank has executed these presents this 
day of 	  20 . 

SP 
N 315091.692 CROSS 
9.  235911..1 LOT 513-1 

100,900 Sq. Ft. 
2.316 Acresi 

I) 
TE SUP RESER AREA 

Fa 564 Pa 15E-159 
VARABLE 10051 PERVUEnt - 

ROADWAY 'MOMENT. 
ITAINTSIANCE cron y. STIER. 

$17(11. AND  DRAWEE EA.ENT 
Pe 36a Pa 256,59 

CZ) HEARTLAND BANK 

_ 

' 

EASEMENT 

	

_ ___ ______ 7f.021,..2f_ef 	

_ 	
_____ 

	

. 	 __ __ ___ ____ 
_________

cur SSPOfARF 

• _________ _ _ 	
____________

______ 

- &AMC ME 

• 

___ 1Y 

	
------------------------------------- 

	
kikE,}111_ ______ "M"

._,1216 

.000 

___ 	

monis. 

OLIVE STREET ROAD 

(V.W. PUBLIC) 

By: 	  
Name: 	  

) 55 
COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS 	) 

( 

STATE OF MISSOURI 

On this_ day of 	20_, before me appeared 
	  personally known to me, who being by m0 duly Swem, did say 
that he Is the 	  of HEARTLAND BANK, a 	  and 
acknowledged to me that 0) he has the authority to bind said 
	 • end (II) he executed the foregoing Subdivision Plat as the 
free act and deed of said 	  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and aMxed my notarial 
seal the day and year last above written. 

_ q? 

moo-Roos 	-  
235956010 
N84' 17' 11"W 7.59' 

CROSS 
SP 

N 31.1365 
2/S330.7.1 

SuP RESEW AREA 
09. 20059. PO Um 

n NSW 773 	1,32 
E 2.'4207 	R=64.00 

CB=.581' 14' 101V 
Dist=32.00 

Notary Public AM CV 
My oarnmisslon expires: 	 

REM5IONS: 
1. Basis of Bearings: Plat Book 383, Page107. 

2. SuNeci property Iles within Flood Zone Shaded (areas 010.2% annual chance flood; annual chance flood with 
average depths of less than 1 fool or with drainage areas less than 1 square mle; and areas proleded by levees 
from 1% annual chance Mood) and Rood Zone A/1 (BFE 4131) Rood depths of 1 to 3 feet (usuatly areas of 
pending); 88. Flood Elevation determined. ewerding to the Nations/ Flood Insurance Program, FIced insurance 
Rath Map for SL Louis County, Missouri and Incorporated Areas per Map No. 20189C0145 	en effective 
map date of 02d42015. 

3. Edsting Zoning: 
'PC' Planned Commercial Ordnance No. 2805 
a. Eluding Setbacks:

No building or structure shall be permitted within: 
50 feet from Olive Street Road rightofway on the 
southern 00Undary OT TPC.  district. 
Structures which ere six-stories In height sha g  he no closer than 300 feel 
from the righhohway of Olive Steel Road. 
100 feet from northem boundary WPC' district 
30 feet from eastern boundary of 'PC' &NM. 
20 feet from any interior road. 
Structures exceeding ably (30) feet In height which adjoin 'NW Non-urban. 'PS .  Park and Scent or 
an 'R.  Residence District shall be set back an additional one (1) foot for every two (2) feel In height 
above thirty (30) Net. 
Structures which are slx-sterles In height shall bo no closer than 150 feel from the paved portion of 
1.84. 

The undersigned owner and holder of promissory note secured by Deed of Trust, 
Security Agreement and Fixture Filing, recorded In Book 17558, Page 1759, as 
amended In Book 17834, Page 1174; Book 18345, Page 2635; Book 18638, Page 
18130; and Book 19154. Page 3033 of the SL Louis County Records, does hereby join 
In and consent to the foregoing Subdivision Plat as shown hereon. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hand and affixed our corporate 
seal this 	day of 	  20 	. 

3/24.1. 15 0.3.3g PER Co1;11..,0,. 

MONTGOMERY BANK, NA 

STATEMENT OF STATE PLANE COORDINATE TIE: 

STATION: SL40 (ADJUSTED 2000) STATION: SL41 (ADJUSTED 29011 
NORTH (Y): 315379.803 	 NORTH 90: 313595.655 
EAST (X): 237342.851 	 EAST (K), 234890.1E11 
GRID FACTOR: 0.9999159 	 GRID FACTOR: 09999190 

By: 	 
Name: 
Title: 	 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION  

This Is to certify that Stock and ASSWIMOS Consulting Engineers. Inc hare. during October. 2013, by order of and for the 
use of Chesterfield Blue Wiley, L.L.C.. executed e Pref./Sy Boundary Survey end Record Plat de tract of Land borne Lot 5 
of Chesterfield Blue Valley Rat One ea reCOrded In Plat Book 360, Pages 256 through 259 of the SI Louis County Recede, 
located In U.S. Surveys 102, 368, end 371, Township 45 NON, Range 3 East of the Filth Pdncipel Meridian, Coy of 
Chesterfield, St. Louis County, Missouri. and that the results of saId sums, and Resubdivislon Rat are shown hereon. We 
enter certify that the above plat was prepared from an sottol survey, acceding to the records avertable and recorded, and 
said survey meets or exceeds the current minimum standards fn Property Boundary Surveys for Vass Urban Propedy^ as 
defined In Chapter 16, Wei. 2330 MiaSeuri Minimum Standards!. Property Boundary Surveys as adopted by the 
Missouri Board for ArcNtects, Professional Engineers, Professional Land Surveyors, and Landscape ashiteds. 

STOCK AND ASSOCIATES CONSULTING ENGINEERS. INC. 	E1NEABIEQ E211 
LC NO. 2224) 	 CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY, LL.C. 

7711 Bonhomme Avenue, Suite 901 
er 	

CLAYTON, MISSOURI 83105 
 Daniel Eh nn, Missouri RLS. No. 2215 	 911N: MR. DEAN WOLFE 

PH: (314) 862-8120 

STATE OF MISSOURI 	) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF 	  

On this 	day of 	20_. before me appeared 	  
modally known to me, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he Is the 
	  of MONTGOMERY BANK, NA, a national banking association. and 
acknowledged to me that (I) he hes the authority to bind said national banking 
association; and (II) he executed the foregoing Subdivision Plat as the free act and 
deed of said national banking assocNUon. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal 
the day and year last above written. 

NOTE: 1 METER e 328083333 FEET 
ALL STATE PLANE COORDINATES ARE IN METERS 

Project Grid ray.. of 0.99891795 established by avending the God Factors for SL-40 and SL41. 

Station SL-40b SL-41 Grid Admuth South 53 degrees 58 minutes 01 seconds West 

The Missouri Coordinate System of 1983, East Zeno Coordinate Values regaled hereon were 
determined based upon a neld traverse during using TrimNe GPS receiver, and that amy 
professional opinion, as a land surveyor registered in the State of MISSouri. the reported State Mane 
Coordinates meet the current Missouri Minimum Standards for Property Boundary Surveys (20 
CSR 2030-18). The basis of bearings Shown on thts dal were adopted from Plat Book 360. Pages 
256-259. The grid bearing along a Southedy line on this poet Is found to be North 82 degrees 32 
minutes 38 seconds West. The measured bearing Labeled along the same line N North 84 degree. 
17 minutes 11 seconds West 733.74 feel The grid bearing from SL-40 to the most Southeast 
con/don this plat is South 76 degrees 39 minutes 43 seconds West 143927 meters with the scale 
factor apples/. 

00.3 
0113. 

116 
2163150 

MID 
519/13 

This is to certiry thall.ot Split of Lot 5B of a Resubdivison of Lot 5 of Chesterfield Blue Valley PIM 
One was approved by the City Council for the City of Chesterfield by Ordinance No. 
	  on the 	day ol 	  20 and thereby authorizes the 
recording of this RECORD PLAT with the office of the St Lois County Recorder of Deed 

14k■ 
16W 3.17. 

W.. P.. 

"No estsek b. Parking setbacks. 
20 feet from Olive Street Road right-ofiway on Be southern 
boundary orPC•districl 
20 feel from western boundary °ITC .  district 
20 feet from emtem boundary of RC' dishict 
20 feet from northern boundary &PC' dind1 
0 feet from Internal lot lines and shared driveways..
10 feet from the principal [mune streets 

Aerl VicIde Hass. City Clerk Bob Nation, Mayor 

LOT SPLIT PLAT 

Notary Public seas sei 
My commission expires: OF 1 



LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

A. BILL NO. 3110- AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF 
THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF TWO EXISTING 
"PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS FOR A 22.22 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED NORTH OF NORTH OUTER 40 ROAD AND EAST OF BOONE'S 
CROSSING(P.Z 04-2016 US ICE SPORTS COMPLEX & VALLEY GATES[TOPGOLF USA 
CHESTERFIELD LLC.] - 17T510041, 17T520062, 17T520095, 17T520084) (SECOND 
READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



BILL NO.  3 0 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF TWO 
EXISTING "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS TO A NEW "PC" 
PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT FOR A 22.22 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED NORTH OF NORTH OUTER 40 ROAD AND EAST OF BOONE'S 
CROSSING (P.Z. 04-2016 US ICE SPORTS COMPLEX & VALLEY GATES 
[TOPGOLF USA CHESTERFIELD LLC.]-17T510041, 17T520062, 17T520095, 
17T520084). 

WHEREAS, the petitioner, Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC., has requested 
a change in zoning for two existing "PC" Planned Commercial Districts to a new 
"PC" Planned Commercial District for a 22.22 acre tract of land located north of 
North Outer 40 Road and east of Boone's Crossing; and, 

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held before the Planning Commission on 
June 27, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, having considered said request, 
recommended approval of the change of zoning; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Public Works Committee, having considered 
said request, recommended approval of the change of zoning; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council, having considered said request, voted to 
approve the change of zoning request. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  City of Chesterfield Unified Development Code and the Official 
Zoning District Map, which are part thereof, are hereby amended by establishing 
a "PC" Planned Commercial District designation for 22.22 acres located north of 
North Outer 40 Road and east of Boone's Crossing and as described as follows: 

A tract of land being a tract of land as conveyed to Summit Ice Center 
Investors, LLC by instrument recorded in Book 14970, Page 648 and 
Lots A and B of Valley Gates, a subdivision according to the plat 
thereof as recorded in Plat Book 356, page 688 both of the St. Louis 



County Records, located in U.S. Survey 2031, Township 45, North, 
Range 4 East of the Fifth Principal Meridian, City of Chesterfield, St. 
Louis County, Missouri being more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at the intersection of the west line of Lot 5 of James Long 
Estate, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Book 445, Page 
354 of the City of St. Louis records, also being the east line of a tract 
of land as conveyed to Taubman Prestige Outlets of Chesterfield, 
LLC by instrument recorded in Book 20091, page 1215 of above said 
county records and the north right-of-way line of Missouri State 
Highway Route 40 TR Relocated, variable width, as recorded in Book 
6343, page 868 of also of above said county records, said point being 
located 190 feet north of the centerline of said highway; thence along 
the east line of said Taubman tract the following courses and 
distances, North 01 degree 36 minutes 28 seconds East, 288.84 feet; 
North 66 degrees 52 minutes 23 seconds East, 42.59 feet; North 52 
degrees 55 minutes 22 seconds East, 83.69 feet; North 43 degrees 
35 minutes 48 seconds East, 119.08 feet; North 38 degrees 40 
minutes 37 seconds East, 130.29 feet and North 50 degrees 31 
minutes 21 seconds East, 99.71 feet to the southern line of a tract 
of land as conveyed to Wayne D 86 Ruthann E Hayes, by instrument 
recorded in Book 9054, Page 2041 of said county records; thence 
along said southern line the following courses and distances: North 
50 degrees 31 minutes 21 seconds East, 28.80 feet; North 84 
degrees 43 minutes 06 seconds East, 44.91 feet; South 87 degrees 
00 minutes 22 seconds East, 188.72 feet; South 86 degrees 58 
minutes 09 seconds East, 209.17 feet and North 87 degrees 39 
minutes 35 seconds East, 260.46 feet to the northwest corner of 
above said Valley Gates Subdivision; thence along the north line of 
said subdivision the following courses and distances, North 87 
degrees 39 minutes 35 seconds East, 92.35 feet; South 88 degrees 
38 minutes 39 seconds East, 277.05 feet and South 78 degrees 44 
minutes 00 seconds East, 24.29 feet to the northeast corner of said 
subdivision; thence along the east line of said Valley Gates 
Subdivision, South 02 degrees 22 minutes 06 seconds East, 775.95 
feet to the north line of above said Missouri State Highway 40 TR, 
said point also being located on a curve to the left having a radius 
of 3054.79 feet; thence along said right-of-way line the following; 
along said curve with an arc length of 225.28 feet and a chord which 
bears North 82 degrees, 00 minutes 08 seconds West, 225.22 feet to 



a point of tangency and North 84 degrees 06 minutes 54 seconds 
West, 1287.96 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 967,827 
square feet or 22.218 acres more or less according to calculations 
performed by Stock 86 Associates Consulting Engineers, Inc, on 
February 29, 2016. 

Section 2. The preliminary approval, pursuant to the City of Chesterfield 
Unified Development Code is granted, subject to all of the ordinances, rules and 
regulations and the specific conditions as recommended by the Planning 
Commission in its recommendation to the City Council, which are set out in the 
"Attachment A" and the preliminary plan indicated as "Attachment B" which is 
attached hereto as and made part of. 

Section 3. The City Council, pursuant to the petition filed by Topgolf USA 
Chesterfield, LLC. in P.Z. 04-2016, requesting the rezoning embodied in this 
ordinance, and pursuant to the recommendation of the City of Chesterfield 
Planning Commission that said petition be granted and after a public hearing, 
held by the Planning Commission on the 27 th  day of June 2016, does hereby 
adopt this ordinance pursuant to the power granted to the City of Chesterfield 
under Chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri authorizing 
the City Council to exercise legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning. 

Section 4. This ordinance and the requirements thereof are exempt from 
the warning and summons for violations as set out in Section 8 of the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 

Section 5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this 	 day of 	 , 2016 

PRESIDING OFFICER 	 Bob Nation, MAYOR,  

_ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD: _09/07/2016 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 1 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August 18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & September 19, 2016 

ATTACHMENT A 

All provisions of the City of Chesterfield City Code shall apply to this 
development except as specifically modified herein. 

I. SPECIFIC CRITERIA 

A. PERMITTED USES 

1. The uses allowed in this "PC" Planned Commercial District shall be: 

a. Administrative Offices for Educational or Religious Institutions 

b. Church and other Places of Worship 

c. Community Center 

d. Art Gallery 
e. Art Studio 
f. Banquet Facility 

g. Gymnasium 

h. Recreation Facility 
i. Office, Dental 
j. Office, General 
k. Office, Medical 
1. 	Bakery 
m. Bar 
n. Bowling Center 
o. Brewpub 
p. Coffee Shop 

q. Grocery, Community 

r. Grocery, Neighborhood 

s. Grocery, Supercenter 

t. Restaurant, Sit Down 

u. Restaurant, Fast Food 

v. Restaurant, Take Out 

w. Retail Sales Establishment, Community 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 2 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & September 19, 2016 

x. Retail Sales Establishment, Regional 

y. Tackle and Bait Shop 
z. Barber or Beauty Shop 
aa. Commercial Service Facility 

bb. Drug Store and Pharmacy 
cc. Dry Cleaning Establishment 
dd. Financial Institution, no drive-thru 

ee. Hotel and Motel 
ff. Hotel and Motel, Extended Stay 
gg. Professional and Technical Service Facility 
hh. Research Laboratory and Facility 

ii. 	Theatre, Indoor 

2. Hours of Operation. 

a. Uses "q", "r", "s", "w", "x", "y", and "bb", above shall be restricted to 
hours of operation open to the public from 6:00 AM to 12:00 AM. 
Hours of operation for said use may be expanded for Thanksgiving 
Day and the day after Thanksgiving upon review and approval of a 
Special Activities Permit, signed by the property owner and 
submitted to the City of Chesterfield at least seven (7) business days 
in advance of said holiday. 

b. All deliveries and trash pick-ups shall be limited to the hours from 
7:00 AM to 11:00 PM. 

B. FLOOR AREA, HEIGHT, BUILDING AND PARKING STRUCTURE 
REQUIREMENTS 

1. Height 
a. The maximum height of all buildings, with the exception of buildings 

and structures utilized in conjunction with above use "h" Recreation 
Facility, shall not exceed forty-five (45) feet. Said restriction shall be 
exclusive of rooftop mechanical equipment and screening. 

b. The maximum height including parapets and other similar features, 
rooftop equipment, and lighting structures of all buildings utilized 
in conjunction with above use "h" Recreation Facility shall not 
exceed sixty (60) feet. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 3 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & September 19, 2016 

c. The maximum height of poles and nets for the driving range in 
conjunction with above use "h" Recreation Facility shall not exceed 
one hundred and seventy (170) feet. 

2. Building Requirements 

a. A minimum of thirty-five percent (35%) openspace is required for 
this development. 

b. This development shall have a maximum F.A.R. of 0.55. 

C. SETBACKS 

1. Structure Setbacks 
No building or structure, other than: a freestanding project 
identification sign, light standards, or flag poles will be located within 
the following setbacks: 

a. Seventy-five (75) feet from the southern boundary of the "PC" 
District. 

b. Five (5) feet from the eastern and western boundaries of the "PC" 
District. 

c. Thirty (30) feet from the northern boundary of the "PC" District. 

2. Parking Setbacks 

No parking stall, loading space, internal driveway, or roadway, except 
points of ingress or egress, will be located within the following setbacks: 

a. Thirty (30) feet from the southern boundary of the "PC" District. 

b. Zero (0) feet from the eastern and western boundaries of the "PC" 
District. 

c. Thirty (30) feet from the northern boundary of the "PC" District. 

D. PARKING AND LOADING REQUIREMENTS 

1. Parking and loading spaces for this development will be as required in 
the City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. No construction related parking shall be permitted within right of way 
or on any existing roadways. All construction related parking shall be 
confined to the development. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLCM 
	

Page 4 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & September 19, 2016 

3. Provide adequate temporary off-street parking for construction 
employees. Parking on non-surfaced areas shall be prohibited in order 
to eliminate the condition whereby mud from construction and 
employee vehicles is tracked onto the pavement causing hazardous 
roadway and driving conditions. 

4. Parking lots shall not be used as streets. 

E. LANDSCAPE AND TREE REQUIREMENTS 

1. The development shall adhere to the Landscape and Tree Preservation 
Requirements of the City of Chesterfield Code. 

F. SIGN REQUIREMENTS 

1. Signs shall be permitted in accordance with the regulations of the City 
of Chesterfield Code or a Sign Package may be submitted for the 
planned district. Sign Packages shall adhere to the City Code and are 
reviewed and approved by the City of Chesterfield Planning 
Commission. 

2. Installation of a Landscaping and Ornamental Entrance Monument or 
Identification Signage construction, if proposed, shall be reviewed by 
the City of Chesterfield, and/or the St. Louis County Department of 
Highways and Traffic (or MoDOT), for sight distance considerations and 
approved prior to installation or construction. 

G. LIGHT REQUIREMENTS 

1. Provide a lighting plan and cut sheet in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Code. 

H. ARCHITECTURAL 

1. The development shall adhere to the Architectural Review Standards of 
the City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. Trash enclosures: All exterior trash areas will be enclosed with a 
minimum six (6) foot high sight-proof enclosure complemented by 
adequate landscaping. The location, material, and elevation of any 
trash enclosures will be as approved by the City of Chesterfield on the 
Site Development Plan. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 5 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 September 19, 2016 

I. ACCESS/ACCESS MANAGEMENT 

1. Access to the development shall be from one entrance/exit on North 
Outer 40 Road as shown on the Preliminary Development Plan and 
adequate sight distance shall be provided, as directed by the City of 
Chesterfield, the Missouri Department of Transportation and St. Louis 
County Department of Transportation, as applicable. 

2. Provide public access easements as needed such that access is 
provided from North Outer 40 Road to the adjoining property to the 
north for trail access. The easement shall be dedicated to the City of 
Chesterfield for public use. The conveyance or dedication of these 
easements will be a condition of Site Improvement Plan approval. The 
location, dimensions, and form of the conveyance or dedication shall be 
mutually agreed upon by the developer and the City of Chesterfield, 
and any such conveyance or dedication shall be subject to existing 
easements, if any. 

3. If adequate sight distance cannot be provided at the access location(s), 
acquisition of right-of-way, reconstruction of pavement including 
correction to the vertical alignment and other off-site improvements 
may be required to provide the required sight distance as required by 
the City of Chesterfield and the St. Louis County Department of 
Transportation. 

4. Cross access shall be provided to serve the properties to the east and 
west of the subject site, as directed by the City of Chesterfield. 

J. PUBLIC/PRIVATE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING PEDESTRIAN 
CIRCULATION 

1. Construct improvements as required by St. Louis County Department 
of Transportation and the City of Chesterfield, as directed by the City. 

2. Additional right-of-way and road improvements shall be provided, as 
required by the St. Louis County Department of Transportation and the 
City of Chesterfield. 

3. Prior to Special Use Permit issuance by the St. Louis County 
Department of Transportation, a special cash escrow or a special cash 
escrow supported by an Irrevocable Letter of Credit, must be 
established with the St. Louis County Department of Transportation 
to guarantee completion of the required roadway improvements. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 6 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & September 19, 2016 

4. The developer is advised that utility companies will require 
compensation for relocation of their facilities within public road right- 
of-way. Utility relocation cost shall not be considered as an allowable 
credit against the petitioner's traffic generation assessment 
contributions. The developer should also be aware of extensive delays 
in utility company relocation and adjustments. Such delays will not 
constitute a cause to allow occupancy prior to completion of road 
improvements. 

5. Any request to install a gate at the entrance to this development must 
be approved by the City of Chesterfield and the St. Louis County 
Department of Highways and Traffic. No gate installation will be 
permitted on public right-of-way. 

6. If a gate is installed on a street in this development, the streets within 
the development, or that portion of the development that is gated, shall 
be private and remain private forever. 

K. TRAFFIC STUDY 

1. Provide a traffic study as directed by the City of Chesterfield and/or the 
St. Louis County Department of Transportation. The scope of the study 
shall include internal and external circulation and may be limited to 
site specific impacts, such as the need for additional lanes, entrance 
configuration, geometrics, sight distance, traffic signal modifications or 
other improvements required, as long as the density of the proposed 
development falls within the parameters of the City's traffic model. 
Should the density be other than the density assumed in the model, 
regional issues shall be addressed as directed by the City of 
Chesterfield. 

2. Provide a sight distance evaluation report, as required by the City of 
Chesterfield, for the proposed entrance onto North Outer 40 Road. If 
adequate sight distance cannot be provided at the access location, 
acquisition of right-of-way, reconstruction of pavement, including 
correction to the vertical alignment, and/or other off-site improvements 
shall be required, as directed by the City of Chesterfield and/or the St. 
Louis County Department of Transportation. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 7 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & September 19, 2016 

L. POWER OF REVIEW 

Either Councilmember of the Ward where a development is proposed or the 
Mayor may request that the plan for a development be reviewed and 
approved by the entire City Council. This request must be made no later 
than twenty-four (24) hours after Planning Commission review. The City 
Council will then take appropriate action relative to the proposal. The plan 
for a development, for purposes of this section, may include the site 
development plan, site development section plan, site development concept 
plan, landscape plan, lighting plans, architectural elevations, sign package 
or any amendment thereto. 

M.STORM WATER 

1. The site shall provide for the positive drainage of storm water and it 
shall be discharged at an adequate natural discharge point or an 
adequate piped system. 

2. Formal MSD review and approval and permits are required prior to 
construction. 

3. Emergency overflow drainage ways to accommodate runoff from the 
100-year storm event shall be provided for all storm sewers, as directed 
by the City of Chesterfield. 

4. Offsite storm water shall be picked up and piped to an adequate natural 
discharge point. Such bypass systems must be adequately designed. 

5. The lowest opening of all structures shall be set at least two (2) feet 
higher than the one hundred (100) year high water elevation in 
detention/retention facilities. All structures shall be set at least 30 feet 
horizontally from the limits of the one hundred (100) year high water. 

6. The developer shall be responsible for construction of any required 
storm water improvements per the Chesterfield Valley Master Storm 
Water Plan, as applicable, and shall coordinate with the owners of the 
properties affected by construction of the required improvements. In 
the event that the ultimate required improvements cannot be 
constructed concurrently with this development, the developer shall 
provide interim drainage facilities and establish sufficient escrows as 
guarantee of future construction of the required improvements, 
including removal of interim facilities. Interim facilities shall be sized 
to handle runoff from the 100-year, 24-hour storm event as produced 
by the Master Storm Water Plan model. The interim facilities shall 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, MX) 
	

Page 8 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & September 19, 2016 

provide positive drainage and may include a temporary pump station, 
if necessary. Interim facilities shall be removed promptly after the 
permanent storm water improvements are constructed. 

7. The developer may elect to propose alternate geometry, size and/or type 
of storm water improvements that are functionally equivalent to the 
required improvements per the Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water 
Plan. Functional equivalence is said to be achieved when, as 
determined by the Public Works Director, the alternate proposal 
provides the same hydraulic function, connectivity, and system-wide 
benefits without adversely affecting any of the following: water surface 
profiles at any location outside the development; future capital 
expenditures; maintenance obligations; equipment needs; frequency of 
maintenance; and probability of malfunction. The City will consider, 
but is not obligated to accept, the developer's alternate plans. If the 
Public Works Director determines that the developer's proposal may be 
functionally equivalent to the Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water 
Plan improvements, hydraulic routing calculations will be performed to 
make a final determination of functional equivalence. The Director will 
consider the developer's proposal, but is not obligated to have the 
hydraulic analysis performed if any of the other criteria regarding 
functional equivalence will not be met. The hydraulic routing 
calculations regarding functional equivalence may be performed by a 
consultant retained by the City of Chesterfield. The developer shall be 
responsible for all costs related to consideration of an alternate 
proposal, which shall include any costs related to work performed by 
the consultant. 

8. The developer shall provide all necessary Chesterfield Valley Storm 
Water Easements to accommodate future construction of the 
Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water Plan improvements, and depict 
any and all Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water Plan improvements 
on the Site Development Plan(s) and Improvement Plans. Maintenance 
of the required storm water improvements shall be the responsibility of 
the property owner unless otherwise noted. 

9. All Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water Plan improvements, as 
applicable, shall be operational prior to the paving of any driveways or 
parking areas unless otherwise approved. 

10. Post Construction Best Management Practices (BMPs) will be required 
to treat the extents of the project's disturbed area. Additional BMPs 
may need to be integrated throughout the site in order to demonstrate 
this as detailed plans are developed. BMPs with a runoff volume 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 9 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning e6 Public Works—August 18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 es September 19, 2016 

reduction component shall be the emphasis of the site's water quality 
strategy. 

11. Approval from the Monarch Chesterfield Levee District and the City of 
Chesterfield with regards to the project's compliance with the 
Chesterfield Valley master drainage plan will be required prior to MSD 
approval of final plans. 

12. The Chesterfield Outlets Pump Station was planned to serve the 
subject property and the adjacent property to the east. 

a. The proposed sanitary sewer shall be public and located within a 
minimum 10' wide easement granted to MSD. The easement corridor 
shall extend to the eastern property line. 

b. The easement and the horizontal and vertical design location of the 
new sanitary sewer shall maximize accessibility to the Chesterfield 
Outlets Pump Station via gravity sewers. 

c: The anticipated flows generated by the Top Golf development will 
need to be determined and compared to the current capacity of the 
Chesterfield Outlets Pump Station. Improvements to the pump 
station and its effluent main may be necessary if the Top Golf 
development would generate flows in excess of the pump station's 
current storage and pumping capacities. 

13. Detention/retention and channel protection measures are to be 
provided in each watershed as required by the City of Chesterfield. The 
storm water management facilities shall be operational prior to paving 
of any driveways or parking areas in non-residential development or 
issuance of building permits exceeding sixty percent (60%) of approved 
dwelling units in each plat, watershed or phase of residential 
developments. The location and types of storm water management 
facilities shall be identified on the Site Development Plan(s). 

N. SANITARY SEWER 

1. Sanitary sewers shall be as approved by the City of Chesterfield and 
the Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 10 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning 8s Public Works—August 18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 8s September 19, 2016 

0. GEOTECHNICAL REPORT 

Prior to Site Development Plan approval, provide a geotechnical report, 
prepared by a registered professional engineer licensed to practice in the 
State of Missouri, as directed by the Department of Public Services. The 
report shall verify the suitability of grading and proposed improvements 
with soil and geologic conditions and address the existence of any potential 
sinkhole, ponds, dams, septic fields, etc., and recommendations for 
treatment. A statement of compliance, signed and sealed by the 
geotechnical engineer preparing the report, shall be included on all Site 
Development Plans and Improvement Plans. 

P. MISCELLANEOUS 

I. All utilities will be installed underground. 

2. Prior to record plat approval, the developer shall cause, at his expense 
and prior to the recording of any plat, the reestablishment, restoration 
or appropriate witnessing of all Corners of the United States Public 
Land Survey located within, or which define or lie upon, the out 
boundaries of the subject tract in accordance with the Missouri 
Minimum Standards relating to the preservation and maintenance of 
the United States Public Land Survey Corners, as necessary. 

3. Prior to final release of subdivision construction deposits, the developer 
shall provide certification by a registered land surveyor that all 
monumentation depicted on the record plat has been installed and 
United States Public Land Survey Corners have not been disturbed 
during construction activities or that they have been reestablished and 
the appropriate documents filed with the Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources Land Survey Program, as necessary. 

4. If any development in, or alteration of, the floodplain or supplemental 
protection area is proposed, the developer may be required to submit a 
Floodplain Study and/or a Floodplain Development Permit/Application 
to the City of Chesterfield for approval. The Floodplain Study must be 
approved by the City of Chesterfield prior to the approval of the Site 
Development Plan, as directed. The Floodplain Development Permit 
must be approved prior to the approval of a grading permit or 
improvement plans. If any change in the location of the Special Flood 
Hazard Area is proposed, the Developer shall be required to obtain a 
Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) from the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency. The LOMR must be issued by FEMA prior to the 
final release of any escrow held by the City of Chesterfield for 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 11 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & September 19, 2016 

improvements in the development. Elevation Certificates will be 
required for any structures within the Special Flood Hazard Area or the 
Supplemental Protection Area. Consult Article 5 of the Unified 
Development Code for specific requirements. 

5. An opportunity for recycling will be provided. All provisions of Chapter 
25, Article VII, and Section 25-122 thru Section 25-126 of the City Code 
shall be required where applicable. 

6. Road improvements and right-of-way dedication shall be completed 
prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit. If development phasing 
is anticipated, the developer shall complete road improvements, right- 
of-way dedication, and access requirements for each phase of 
development as directed by the City of Chesterfield and Saint Louis 
County Department of Highways and Traffic. Delays due to utility 
relocation and adjustments will not constitute a cause to allow 
occupancy prior to completion of road improvements. 

II. TIME PERIOD FOR SUBMITTAL OF SITE DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT 
PLANS AND SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS 

A. The developer shall submit a concept plan within eighteen (18) months of 
City Council approval of the change of zoning. 

B. In lieu of submitting a Site Development Concept Plan and Site 
Development Section Plans, the petitioner may submit a Site Development 
Plan for the entire development within eighteen (18) months of the date of 
approval of the change of zoning by the City. 

C. Failure to comply with these submittal requirements will result in the 
expiration of the change of zoning and will require a new public hearing. 

D. Said Plan shall be submitted in accordance with the combined 
requirements for Site Development Section and Concept Plans. The 
submission of Amended Site Development Plans by sections of this project 
to the Planning Commission shall be permitted if this option is utilized. 

E. Where due cause is shown by the developer, the City Council may extend 
the period to submit a Site Development Concept Plan or Site Development 
Plan for eighteen (18) months. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 12 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—Augustl8, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & September 19, 2016 

III. COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION 

A. Substantial construction shall commence within two (2) years of approval 
of the Site Development Concept Plan or Site Development Plan, unless 
otherwise authorized by ordinance. 

B. Where due cause is shown by the developer, the City Council may extend 
the period to commence construction for two (2) additional years. 

IV. GENERAL CRITERIA 

A. SITE DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT PLAN 

1. Any Site Development Concept Plan shall show all information required 
on a preliminary plat as required in the City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. Include a Conceptual Landscape Plan in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code to indicate proposed 
landscaping along arterial and collector roadways. 

3. Include a Lighting Plan in accordance with the City of Chesterfield 
Unified Development Code to indicate proposed lighting along arterial 
collector roadways. 

4. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, the 
Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District, the St. Louis County Department 
of Highways and Traffic, Monarch Chesterfield Levee District, Spirit of 
St. Louis Airport and the Missouri Department of Transportation. 

5. Compliance with the current Metropolitan Sewer District Site Guidance 
as adopted by the City of Chesterfield. 

B. SITE DEVELOPMENT SECTION PLAN SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

The Site Development Section Plan shall adhere to the above criteria and 
to the following: 

1. Location map, north arrow, and plan scale. The scale shall be no 
greater than one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet. 

2. Parking calculations. Including calculation for all off street parking 
spaces, required and proposed, and the number, size and location for 
handicap designed. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 13 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning ik Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 8s September 19, 2016 

3. Provide open space percentage for overall development including 
separate percentage for each lot on the plan. 

4. Provide Floor Area Ratio (F.A.R.). 

5. A note indicating all utilities will be installed underground. 

6. A note indicating signage approval is separate process. 

7. Depict the location of all buildings, size, including height and 
distance from adjacent property lines and proposed use. 

8. Specific structure and parking setbacks along all roadways and 
property lines. 

9. Indicate location of all existing and proposed freestanding monument 
signs. 

10. Zoning district lines, subdivision name, lot number, lot dimensions, 
lot area, and zoning of adjacent parcels where different than site. 

11. Floodplain boundaries. 

12. Depict existing and proposed improvements within one hundred fifty 
(150) feet of the site as directed. Improvements include, but are not 
limited to, roadways, driveways and walkways adjacent to and across 
the street from the site, significant natural features, such as wooded 
areas and rock formations, and other karst features that are to 
remain or be removed. 

13. Depict all existing and proposed easements and rights-of-way within 
one hundred fifty (150) feet of the site and all existing or proposed off- 
site easements and rights-of-way required for proposed 
improvements. 

14. Indicate the location of the proposed storm sewers, detention basins, 
sanitary sewers and connection(s) to the existing systems. 

15. Depict existing and proposed contours at intervals of not more than 
one (1) foot, and extending one hundred fifty (150) feet beyond the 
limits of the site as directed. 

16. Address trees and landscaping in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 14 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & September 19, 2016 

17. Comply with all preliminary plat requirements of the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 

18. Signed and sealed in conformance with the State of Missouri 
Department of Economic Development, Division of Professional 
Registration, Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers 
and Land Surveyors requirements. 

19. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, the 
Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District, Monarch Levee District, Spirit 
of St. Louis Airport, St. Louis Department of Highways and Traffic, 
and the Missouri Department of Transportation. 

20. Compliance with Sky Exposure Plane. 

21. Compliance with the current Metropolitan Sewer District Site 
Guidance as adopted by the City of Chesterfield. 

C. SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

The Site Development Plan shall include, but not be limited to, the 
following: 

1. Location map, north arrow, and plan scale. The scale shall be no 
greater than one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet. 

2. Outboundary plat and legal description of property. 

3. Density calculations. 

4. Parking calculations. Including calculation for all off street parking 
spaces, required and proposed, and the number, size and location for 
handicap designed. 

5. Provide openspace percentage for overall development including 
separate percentage for each lot on the plan. 

6. Provide Floor Area Ratio (F.A.R.). 

7. A note indicating all utilities will be installed underground. 

8. A note indicating signage approval is separate process. 

9. Depict the location of all buildings, size, including height and distance 
from adjacent property lines, and proposed use. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 15 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & September 19, 2016 

10. Specific structure and parking setbacks along all roadways and 
property lines. 

11. Indicate location of all existing and proposed freestanding monument 
signs. 

12. Zoning district lines, subdivision name, lot number, dimensions, and 
area, and zoning of adjacent parcels where different than site. 

13. Floodplain boundaries. 

14. Depict existing and proposed improvements within 150 feet of the site 
as directed. Improvements include, but are not limited to, roadways, 
driveways and walkways adjacent to and across the street from the 
site, significant natural features, such as wooded areas and rock 
formations, and other karst features that are to remain or be removed. 

15. Depict all existing and proposed easements and rights-of-way within 
150 feet of the site and all existing or proposed off-site easements and 
rights-of-way required for proposed improvements. 

16. Indicate the location of the proposed storm sewers, detention basins, 
sanitary sewers and connection(s) to the existing systems. 

17. Depict existing and proposed contours at intervals of not more than 
one (1) foot, and extending 150 feet beyond the limits of the site as 
directed. 

18. Address trees and landscaping in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Code. 

19. Comply with all preliminary plat requirements of the City of 
Chesterfield Subdivision Regulations per the City of Chesterfield 
Code. 

20. Signed and sealed in conformance with the State of Missouri 
Department of Economic Development, Division of Professional 
Registration, Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers 
and Land Surveyors requirements. 

21. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, 
Monarch Levee District, Spirit of St. Louis Airport, Metropolitan St. 
Louis Sewer District (MSD) and the Missouri Department of 
Transportation. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 16 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & September 19, 2016 

22. Compliance with Sky Exposure Plane. 

23. Compliance with the current Metropolitan Sewer District Site 
Guidance as adopted by the City of Chesterfield. 

V. TRUST FUND CONTRIBUTION 

Traffic Generation Assessment Rates  
The amount of all required contributions for roadway, storm water and 
primary water line improvements, if not submitted by January 1, 2017, shall 
be adjusted on that date and on the first day of January in each succeeding 
year thereafter in accordance with the construction cost index as determined 
by the Saint Louis County Department of Transportation. 

A. ROADS 

1. The developer shall be required to contribute a Traffic Generation 
Assessment (TGA) to the Chesterfield Valley Trust Fund (No. 556). This 
contribution shall not exceed an amount established by multiplying the 
required parking spaces by the following rate schedule: 

Type of Development 
	

Required Contribution 

General Retail 
	

$2,223.29/parking space 
Recreational Uses 
	 $512.12/parking space 

Office Space 
	 $741.06/parking space 

If types of development proposed differ from those listed, rates shall be 
provided by the St. Louis County Department of Transportation. 

If a portion of the improvements required herein are needed to provide 
for the safety of the traveling public, their completion as a part of this 
development is mandatory. 

Allowable credits for required roadway improvements will be awarded 
as directed by the St. Louis County Department of Transportation and 
the City of Chesterfield. Sidewalk construction and utility relocation, 
among other items, are not considered allowable credits. 

2. As this development is located within a trust fund area established by 
St. Louis County, any portion of the traffic generation assessment 
contribution which remains following completion of road improvements 
required by the development shall be retained in the appropriate trust 
fund. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 17 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & September 19, 2016 

3. Road Improvement Traffic Generation Assessment contributions shall 
be deposited with Saint Louis County Department of Transportation. 
The deposit shall be made prior to the issuance of a Special Use Permit 
(S.U.P.) by Saint Louis County Department of Transportation or prior 
to the issuance of building permits in the case where no Special Use 
Permit is required. If development phasing is anticipated, the developer 
shall provide the Traffic Generation Assessment contribution prior to 
the issuance of building permits for each phase of development. Funds 
shall be payable to Treasurer, Saint Louis County. 

B. WATER MAIN 

The primary water line contribution is based on gross acreage of the 
development land area. The contribution shall be a sum of $894.19 per 
acre for the total area as approved on the Site Development Plan to be 
used solely to help defray the cost of constructing the primary water line 
serving the Chesterfield Valley area. 

The primary water line contribution shall be deposited with the Saint 
Louis County Department of Transportation. The deposit shall be made 
before Saint Louis County approval of the Site Development Plan unless 
otherwise directed by the Saint Louis County Department of 
Transportation. Funds shall be payable to Treasurer, Saint Louis County. 

C. STORM WATER 

The storm water contribution is based on gross acreage of the 
development land area. These funds are necessary to help defray the cost 
of engineering and construction improvements for the collection and 
disposal of storm water from the Chesterfield Valley in accordance with 
the Master Plan on file with and jointly approved by Saint Louis County 
and the Metropolitan Saint Louis Sewer District. The amount of the storm 
water contribution will be computed based on $2,837.06 per acre for the 
total area as approved on the Site Development Plan. 

The storm water contributions to the Trust Fund shall be deposited with 
the Saint Louis County Department of Transportation. The deposit shall 
be made prior to the issuance of a Special Use Permit (S.U.P.) by Saint 
Louis County Department of Transportation or prior to the issuance of 
building permits in the case where no Special Use Permit is required. 
Funds shall be payable to Treasurer, Saint Louis County. 



P.Z. 04-2016 U.S. Ice Sports Complex (Topgolf USA Chesterfield, LLC) 
	

Page 18 of 18 
Planning Commission—August 8, 2016 
Planning & Public Works—August18, 2016 
City Council—September 7, 2016 & September 19, 2016 

D. SANITARY SEWER 

The sanitary sewer contribution is collected as the Caulks Creek impact 
fee. 

The sanitary sewer contribution within the Chesterfield Valley area shall 
be deposited with the Metropolitan Saint Louis Sewer District as required 
by the District. 

VI.RECORDING 

Within sixty (60) days of approval of any development plan by the City of 
Chesterfield, the approved Plan will be recorded with the St. Louis County 
Recorder of Deeds. Failure to do so will result in the expiration of approval 
of said plan and require re-approval of a plan by the Planning Commission. 

VII.ENFORCEMENT 

A. The City of Chesterfield, Missouri will enforce the conditions of this 
ordinance in accordance with the Plan approved by the City of 
Chesterfield and the terms of this Attachment A. 

B. Failure to comply with any or all the conditions of this ordinance will be 
adequate cause for revocation of approvals/permits by reviewing 
Departments and Commissions. 

C. Non-compliance with the specific requirements and conditions set forth 
in this Ordinance and its attached conditions or other Ordinances of the 
City of Chesterfield shall constitute an ordinance violation, subject, but 
not limited to, the penalty provisions as set forth in the City of Chesterfield 
Code. 

D. Waiver of Notice of Violation per the City of Chesterfield Code. 

E. This document shall be read as a whole and any inconsistency to be 
integrated to carry out the overall intent of this Attachment A. 



PROPOSED SITE AREA 
EXISTING ZONING 
PROPOSED ZONING 
CITY: 
SITE ZIP CODE: 
SITE ADDRESS INFO: 

OWNER: 
WUNNENBERWS 

SEWER DISTRICT 
WATER SHED 
FLOOD MAP PANEL 
FIRE DISTRICT 

WATER DISTRICT 

22.2171 ACRES 
'PC' PLANNED COMMERCIAL (ORD. /1564 AND /2570) 
'PC' PLANNED COMMERCIAL 
CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI 
63005 
16851. 16845 and 16839 NORTH OUTER 40 ROAD 

TOPGOLF USA CHESTERFIELD, LLC (OWNER UNDER CONTRACT) 
PCS. 20 AND 21 

METROPOLITAN ST. LOUIS SEWER DISTRICT 
CAULKS CREEK, MISSOURI RIVER 
FIRM 29169C0165K, EFFECTIVE FEB. 4, 2015 
MONARCH FIRE PROTECTION DIST. 
13725 OLIVE BLVD. 
CHESTERFIELD, MO 63017 

a MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER COMP ANY 

INDEX 
CI - PREUMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
C2 - SITE SECTIONS 
TSD - TREE STAND OEUNEATION 

GENERAL NOTES 

r..tswvictrIver„,5 

A 

FACIal 
ri-nV fA 

N117 FE:27KE 

Beginning el No Inierseollon of the wast the of Lol 5 of James Long Est.. .cording to The plat thereof as recorded In 
Book 446, Pape 354 of the CIty at SI. Louts scads. also being No oast Ono of a bed of land as conveyed to Tautman 
Prestige OWN. of Chesterfield, LLC by Nshument recon/ed In Book 20391, page 1215 of above mild warty records end 
he north tightoloesy line of Missouri State Highway Route 40 TR Relocatsd, war.le wt., as rebottled In Book 6343, 
page 888 of also of abore 'add county worth. said PAIN Wag Mated 190 feet north of the centerline of said IdgInvay, 
Nance along he east One of saki Taubman tract the knowing bourses and sraNnees. North 01 degree 36 minutes 28 
seconds East 265.84 feel; NOM 66 dogmas 62 minutes 23 saccods East 4259 feet North 52 degrees 55 nit/lutes 22 
seconds East 83.69 feat North 43 degrees 35 mlnutos 48 seconds East, 119.08 feat Nora, 38 degrees 40 minutes 37 

land as conveye d to Wayne D & Ruthann E Hay., b Instruent recorded In Book 9054. Pa 21 o saM county recalls; 
seconds East 130.29 feel and North 50 degrees 31 rntnutes 210000nd, East, 99.71 feet the souNam line of a Ind of 

1/1011C0 along said souNern No fdlovAng courses
y  

awl dIs
m

tancos, North 50 deg rass 51 minutes 21
f 
 seconds East 28.80 

feet North 64 degrees 43 mine. 06 seconds East 44,91 feet Soulh 87 degrees 00 mina. 22 seconds East 16172 Met 
NOUN 6B degrees 58 mil., 09 seconds East, 209.17 foal and NorN 87 derma 39 minutes 35 seconds East 260.45 foot 
to the norilwrest comer of above said Valley Oates Subalvisbn; thence aNng the nand Ane of sale subdhislon the knowing 
courses and &Nacos. North 87 dogrees 39 minutes 35 seconds East 9235 foot South 88 degrees 36 minutes 39 wends 
East 277.05 feet and South 78 degrees 44 minutes 00 second. East 24.29 foot to No norNaast corner of saki sutoRNsion; 
hens, along Ina oast 100 of saki YAMS Gates &Miele/on. 5000102 degrees 22 InNulas 06 seconds East 775.95 foot to 
No north 6na of above eaid Missouri State Highway 40 TR, mid point also being lOcaled on • ems to ho leit having a 
radius of 3051.791w1; Nance along sold clght .of.way One the fonovAng. 010.0 eerd euroe wIN on an 10190 or 22528 root 
end a chord wNch bears North 82 degrees. 00 mlnules 08 seconds West 22522 feet to a point al tangency and Not NI 
degrees DB min.s 64 seconds West 1287.98 foot lo ins Point of BeginnIng. ccotalnNg 967.827 asuara feet or 22218 
acres more or less accordIng Io calculailons parlortned by Slock 6 Assodatos Censul gng Engineons, Inc. on February 29. 
2018. 

ARCO MURRAY I DESIGN BUILD 
NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 
3110 WOODCREEK DRIVE 
DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515 

PREPARED FOR: 

TOPGOLF USA 
CHESTERFIELD, LLC 

8750 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY 
SUITE 1200 
DALLAS, TEXAS 75231 

.-__• -:-_=, ----- -: _:_-_- - - .r. 2= - - :-.-_- ---- - - - _t= 

• ...- - -- - - - - ____________ 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION 
IhIs Is to certify that Stock and Associates Consulting Engineer. 
Inc. has prepared NM Preliminary Plan from an actual 
survey. The Information shown Is a correct representation 
of all exleting and proposed land dIvialone. 

STOCK AND ASSOCIATES CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 

Dan el mann, Missouri LS o. 15 

SON 05/11/16 as 712-5012.2 

5'0 817T  
NOW.. SIC INT 

5. STORMWATER SHALL BE DISCHARGED AT ADEQUATE NATURAL DISCHARGE POINT. 
SNKHOIES ARE NOT ADEQUATE DISCHARGE POINTS 	, 

6. ALL UTTUTES HALL BE INSTALLED UNDERGROUND. 

7. SITE DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH RECOMMENDATIONS AS 
OUTUNED IN THE GEOTECNNICAL EXPLORATION PREPARED BY MIDWEST 
TESTING (JOB NO. 13864) DATED MAY 5, 2015 

B. THERE IS A MINIMUM OPEN SPACE OF 35% AS REQUIRED BY THE PC DISTRICT 
REGULATIONS. 

9. THERE IS A MAGNUM F.AR OF 055 AS REQUIRED BY THE PC DISTRICT 
REGULATIONS. 

10. ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO ST. LOUIS 
COUNTY STANDARDS. 

11. NO SLOPES AUXIN ST. LOUIS COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL EXCEED 
3 (HORIZONTAL) TO 1 (VERTICAL). 

12. STORM WATER SHALL BE DISCHARGED AT AN ADEQUATE NATURAL 
DISCHARGE PONT. SNKHOLES ARE NOT ADEQUATE DISCHARGE POINTS 

13. ALL PROPOSED ACCESS TO ST. LOUIS COUNTY ROADS SHALL MEET 
MINIMUM ST. LOUIS COUNTY SOOT DISTANCE REQUIREMENTS. 

14. ALL SIDEWALKS AND ASSOCIATED ACCESSIBILITY IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN 
RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO ST. LOUIS COUNTY ADA 
STANDARDS. 

IS. A SIGNED/SEALED NOTE SHALL BE ADDEO TO ME CONSTRUCTION PLANS 
INDICATING THAT THE UNIMPROVED EMSTING SIDEWALK ALONG THE 
PROJECT FRONTAGE MEETS CURRENT ST. LOUIS COUNTY ADA STANDARDS. 

16. ALL GRADING AND DRAINAGE SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WM ST. LOUIS 
COUNTY AND MSD STANDARDS. 

1. BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY BY STOCK ASSOCIATES 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 

2. ALL UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY THE ENGINEER FROM 
AVAILABLE RECORDS. THEIR LOCATION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED 
APPROMMATE. THE CONTRACTOR HAS TIE RESPONSIBIUTY TO NOTIFY 
ALL UTUTY COMPANIES, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, TO HAVE EXISTING 
UTILITIES FIELD LOCATED. 

3. NO GRADE SHALL EXCEED 3:1 SLOPE 

GRADING AND STORM WATER PER M.S.D.. M000T, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD AND THE MONARCH CHESTERFIELD LEVEE DISTRICT. 

SITE INFORMATION: 

Lto,HT Sm. 
61.1* 

111- I 
TAULAAN PRESTIGE OWLETS - 

RNDELO. ItC - 

17. All HYDRANTS, POWER POLES OR OTHER POTENTIAL OBSTRUCTIONS 
WITHIN THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL HAVE A 
MINIMUM TWO (2) FOOT SETBACK FROM FACE OF CURB OR EDGE OF 
PAVEMENT, AS DIRECTED BY THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF 
HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC.

1- 18. ANY ENTITY THAT PERFORMS WORN ON ST. LOUIS COUNTY IAA/WANED 	- 	-1 
PROPERTY SHALL PROVIDE THE COUNTY WITH A CERTIFICATE OF 
INSURANCE EMDENCING GENERAL UABILIUTY COVERAGEABOINLY INJURY 
AND PROPERTY DAMAGE) IN THE AMOUNTS SPECIFIED AS THE LIMITS OF 	- 	 .- 
UABIUTY SET BY DIE STATE FOR PUBUC ENTRIES. SUCH CERTIFICATE 	--- --- - 	-- 
SHALL INCLUDE 'ST. LOUIS COUNTY AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED AND 	

- 
 

SHALL BE PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF ANY PERMIT. CERTIFICATE 	 - 	 -  

COUNTY. UPON REQUEST, THE COUNTY WILL PROVIDE THE SPECIFIC -----  -- -- 	 ;- 	;-f7   
AMOUNTS FOR BOTH PER PERSON AND PER OCCURANCE UNITS. 	

---- - 	 ___ 	_  _ 
SHALL PROVIDE FOR A 30 DAY POLICY CANCELLATION NOTICE TO ST. LOUIS r---=  

20. CROSS ACCESS TO ME EAST AND WEST PROPERTIES SHALL BE AS 
DIRECTED BY THE OW OF CHESTERFIELD. 

TOTAL TRACT = 22.218 AC 

- 	- 
T1:

\ 

„ 	 -----LLMITS OF 	
s5, 

RELOOATE.8 
1 	--ACCESS TO 
I-- 	LEVEli 

NIL DEN-Lto 
AN FOR rtf.Tl OSED 
VALLEY GAIL, 

R 
PO 550 O`G,  523- 

(11ECGDEGNI '• 

11 

TOTAL TRACT 

, 	e
t. 967,827 Sq. Ft. 

22.218 Atresi 

BUILDING 

max.sTRuatal 
X 11E1818 .. 60 FT.  

GRAPHIC SCALE 
0 	 a 	 00 
	

201 

(M MKT) 
1 Inch 	50 ft. 

CM/ OF CHESTERFIELD 

PLANNED DISTRICT ORDINANCE 

ATTACHMENT 8 

471. Nola% 

?NW ICE M 
I,Arre 

• 

CO 
	

- M 

• -II 	
Q 

t,`" r-- - - 
• ------- 

-.(TUITULSON DorkTor7eir t't  ---- 
- - - 

PB 35g PG RD 	 I 

▪ --------- 

r ')'1\ lI 	WI's 
it ;tit' 

Wit1'1  n IIII 

„, , 
, 

.. 	- • = - 	 4 

• 1 	
... 

1 c- le 	 7 
/ -- - 7 - 

_1' 
- ' $\ r -  ---  -- 1--- 

( '1( 	it t,„ ___
\ 	

/ 

, ‘` -- - 

I I 
_  rttt le.,.  Fa. Ir. 

7_ LE 	DamE111 -- 
1 	. 

 1 

. I 

I r1 1 ::::-_21";_--1-21  -I 1 111:::/11  tt17:: ■11.  _ ..13 -1.  :  1--1,11.   --Z J: 	1 

	

- Fril  \ .---11  :/1 7iji!! 	

,

::. 	-, j)---: 

1 (//i/J 	 :....  
II II  

/ - iL1-  -  --,  ,  
• GRADER WALTER E era 

DB 901k PG MB 
■ 

I 

TOPGOLF 
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

A TRACT OF LAND AS CONVEYED TO SUMMIT ICE CENTER INVESTORS, LLC., BY INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN 
BOOK 14790, PAGE 648 AND LOTS A AND B OF VALLEY GATES, A SUBDIVISION ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 

THEREOF AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 356, PAGE 688 BOTH OF THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY RECORDS, 
LOCATED IN U.S. SURVEY 2031, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 4 EAST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

1 

2 

fr 

FLOOD ZONE 
AR (EL.456) 

FL.4.50.00 

1LVE 

CHESTER 
STORAM 

- EASEMEN 
15RAINACI 

P:1A6 't1,,t, 
I 	I 

I 	.G4e Y sme 	) 
NCSII.N.192P, 

ava 
PROPOSED STORM 

51111T PS 	 WATER CONTROL 
00 169 	• EASEMENT TO CITY 

OF CHESTERFIELD 

LE FYN k•AR,S 	

M 777±.: 62. 	 A Ty Nr f;  IT; r=j 	

DESCRIPTION 

	

:\=_R 	
s14± ---silr-rwG-F :-E 

-_ _ 	PROPERTY 
MV. 

- - 

4.9391_-01)! _ 

211. ONSN7117 

- 

- -IN PIACE 	__ 	- 

-- 	_ 	 - - 	A tractor Land being a Vector land as conveyed to Summit Ice Center Invest.. LLC by Instrument recorded N E.814970. 

----- 

- 	

---------------- ------ 	 L,"'A EL't 
---- - -- 

- - 

	- --------------pl
------- 	----- 	--- -- 	

----- 	
- 

1287.96 
,F.E.S. 

- tosMtieg; r 	"_ 	Lvr.t.mttta-Kt-sr.aws_ 
tattgy4ALIA2:a 	• - 	 11 sm. 	r40,Ent • • 	 Atzto 

__ -° - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _____ -1/ _ / 121 	 - 	 oR 13' - 

- 
------- 	 - - 	 EA.wria - - 

L- 

BENCHMARK 

11.M8.86 

	

17 	

- 

	

-- --- 	
- - - 

	 _ 	I 	4.7 -1; 

-- 4 _ _ 

 - - --- 	 - - 

-

-------
-----  

	 ---- 	-------- _ 

- _ 

ROX. L OCA DON ----_ 
	

- 	 -- 

I+LEDE (Tits 	

- 	

_ ----- 

---------- 

- 	_ 

- ----- 

L.225.28' 

04 8.  7 22_,9w__' 

	

/ I / 	
.\ ' 

	

18 .4' ON 	Ht.l."C‘s 

	

- 	11 	1-=  

ouss es E.u. 	C.M.S. 

SHEET TIRE: 

PRELIMINARY 
DEVELOPMENT 

PRESENTATON 06/20/15 

PER cm COMMENTS W.V. 

AJu 

GEORGE IA STOCK E-25118 
CIVIL ENGINEER 
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 
NUMBER: 000996 

REVISIONS: 

PER OTT COIALIENTs 05/13/16 
PER NW OXAMENTS 05/26/18 

PER CITY ComMENTS 08/08/16 

-- 	1St& ,,,,,,,,,,,,,„,, 	 -. 	 Page 618 and Lots A and B of Valoy Ga. a sal:del:Ken according to Na plat thereof as recorded In Plat Book 356. page 
---06-63,.... IP, k WIER Ro. -- 	- 	 - 566 both of the St Louis County Records, loco. in U.S. Survey 2031, Township 45,  FINN, Range 4 East of . FUN 

•,•-0,.,-...ousLGYQ.2spao 	--- 	---- 	PrInclpal MerldIan. Oily of Chested/04.SL toms Dowdy, MIsesal being mae particolarly descAbed as follows: 

RFf INFO  

_ - 	as. 	. 

ENISN C PRIVATE 

'STANDARD ALUMINUM DISK' STAMPED SL-32. 1990. 
DISK IS SET IN BETWEEN THE HWY 1-64 NORTH OUTER 
ROAD AND THE VEST BOUND HWY. 1-64; 19' SOUTH OF 
THE CENTERUNE OF THE NORTH BOUND LANE HWY. 
1-64. APPROXIMATELY U.S MILES EAST OF THE 
INTERSECTION OF BOONES CROSSING ROAD AND NORTH 
OUTER ROAD. (SL-32 WAS RESET FROM UNDERGROUND 
PORTION. THIS IS A NEW ELEVATION SET IN JULY 2002.) 
AS SHOWN HEREON 
	 - 	

PLAN 

-- 	• " 	- - 	 - 	 Cl ------ ----- ------------------- ----- 

	SHEET K" 

---- 

ee 
0 
LL 

o. 

z 

0 0 
(9 
0- 

it 
0 



g 

PR
E

PA
R

E
D

 B
Y

: 

ST
OC

K 
0
:m

il
ti

rt
g

 E
n

s
in

e
g

e
rs

.h
i;

,=
=

„
 

25
/ 	

E
c
tm

s 
le

 M
3

5
 

P
it

 I
fE

Z
U

M
I 

S
T

O
 

F
l1

13
3E

IN
D

.9
13

2 

3 I 
CC

 

C
1-

1.
17

¢ 
.1

2
1

1
.1

 F
a

x
 X

- 	
M

O
T

O
 I

li
 0

4
.6

1
.1

.4
 

PR
EL

II
V

iIN
A

R
Y

 D
EV

EL
C

PM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

 F
O

R
: 

T
O

P
G

O
L

F
 

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
C

H
E

ST
E

R
FI

E
L

D
 

ST
_ 

L
O

U
IS

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

. M
IS

SO
U

R
I 



55 
J9 

Drawn: 

Checked: 

TREE STAND DELINEATION 
SCALE 1'=50' 

Tree Stand Delineation Narrative 
February 26, 2016 

This project site is a total of 22.21 Ac. and has a total of 1.22 As. of canopy 
coverage. The canopy consists of Ash, Birch, Cottonwood, Pear, and White Pine. 
The few Pear are located along the west edge of the parking lot of have been 
lopped underneath the overhead electric line. A few large White Pine border the 
existing building. All Ash and Birch are located within a parking lot island and only 
those east of the building entrance have been mulched, the remaining have turf to 
the base of the trunk. Collonwoods make up scrubby tree lines along the east 
edge of the parking !Gland along the east property line 

RATING: 
0= Dead or Stump 
1 = Poor 
2 = Fair 
3 = Good 
4 = Excellent 

There are no Monarch, State Champion or rare trees found on the site. 

Total Site Area 	= 	967,547 sq. ft. or 22.21 Ac, 

Total Tree Canopy 	= 	53,092 sq. ft. or 1.22 Ac. 

200 

36 Ash 10 30 707 3 

37 Ash 9 30 707 3 
38 Ash 10 30 707 3 

39 Ash 10 30 707 3 

40 Pine 9 20 314 3 fork 313' 

41 Pine 9 20 314 3 
42 Ash 9 30 707 3 
43 Ash 9 30 707 2 

44 Ash 10 30 707 3 
45 Ash 9 30 707 3 

46 Birch 9 28 618 2 1 I 
47 Stump 15 0 0 0 

48 Ash 12 30 707 3 deadwood 

49 Ash 12 30 707 3 
50 Ash 10 30 707 3 
51 Ash 10 30 707 3 
52 Ash 12 30 707 3 

53 Ash 12 30 707 2 

54 Ash 12 30 707 3 
55 Ash 10 30 707 3 

56 Birch 10 30 707 3 
57 Birch 10 30 707 3 multistem 

58 Ash 9 30 707 3 
59 Ash 10 30 707 3 

60 Ash 12 30 707 3 

81 Ash 8 35 962 2 
62 Ash 8 30 707 3 
63 Ash 8 3D 707 2 
64 Ash 10 30 707 3 

65 Ash 10 30 707 3 I 
66 Birch 14 35 062 3 I 
67 Ash 9 25 491 2 

68 Ash 12 30 707 3 I 
69 Ash 12 30 707 3 l 
70 Ash 15 35 962 3 1 

71 Birch 12 35 962 3 fork et6' 

72 Ash 4 20 314 1 multistem at base 

73 Ash 6 20 314 2 

74 Ash 6 20 314 1 
75 Ash 5 15 177 2 

76 Ash 12 30 707 2 
77 Ash 5 20 314 2 

Ash 8 25 491 2 

2789  Cottonwood 7 20 314 1 fork at V 
80 Cottonwood 6 20 314 1 fork at 2.5' 

81 Cottonwood 8 25 491 
82 Ash 10 25 491 2 

83 Ash 10 25 491 2 multistem 

84 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 

85 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 

86 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 

87 Cottonwood 13 15 177 2 

88 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 

89 Cottonwood 12 26 491 2 

90 Cottonwood 12 35 962 2 multistem 

91 Cottonwood 6 15 177 1 
92 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 fork at2' 

93 Cottonwood 6 18 177 2 fork all' 

94 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 Offsite.multistem 

95 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 mottistem 

96 Cottonwood 5 15 177 2 006718 
97 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 Offsite 

98 Cottonwood 8 20 314 2 Gristle, fork at 2' 

99 Cottonwood 10 20 314 2 
100 Cottonwood 5 12 113 2 Offsite 

101 Cottonwood 7 15 177 2 00504 

102 Cottonwood 7 15 177 2 

103 Cottonwood 8 15 177 2 

104 Cottonwood 8 15 177 2 

105 Cottonwood 6 15 177 2 

Existing Tree 

Existing Offelte Tree 

Exieting Tree- 
Deed or Stump, see schedule 

106 Cottonwood 7 15 177 2 

107 Cottonwood 8 25 491 2 multistem 

108 Cottonwood • 5 12 113 2 

109 Cottonwood . 5 12 113 2 

110 Cottonwood . 12 3D 707 2 

111 Cottonwood 12 30 707 2 

112 Cottonwood 10 25 491 2 

113 Cottonwood • 7 12 113 2 

114 Cottonwood 6 15 777 2 

Dale 	Description 	No. 

4j 

8 
Sheet 

'Silo: 
Sheet 

No: 

Date: 02/25/16 
Job a: 976.001 

0 
c5 
0 

Tree Inventory Plan 
Prepared under direction oh 

Brian Sage 
Certified Arborist MW.  5033A 

Tree Stand 
Delineation Pi 

T5D 

>, 

O 

Revisions: 

0 	50 	100 

ilu, Tree Name DBH 
_Cani py_ 
Slam. Area 

CondlUon 

wino comment 

1 Birch 10 28 616 3 multistem 

2 Pear 18 35 962 2 OHE 

3 pear 15 35 962 2 OHE 

4 Pear 15 35 962 2 OHE 

5 Birch 10 20 314 2 OHE 

6 Pear 15 35 962 2 OHE decay 

7 Pear 15 35 962 1 OHE 

8 Pear 15 35 962 1 01-1E, decay 

9 Birch 10 28 616 1 OHE, mullistem 

10 Birch 12 30 707 2 OHE, mullistem 

11 Birth 10 25 491 2 

12 Ash 5 15 177 3 

13 Ash 6 15 177 4 

14 Ash 15 25 491 3 

15 Pine 20 25 491 4 

16 Pine 20 25 491 4 

17 Plne 12 20 314 2 

18 Pine 12 25 491 4 

19 Slump 12 0 0 0  

20 Ash 19 40 1257 2 

21 Ash 12 20 314 2 
22 Ash 5 15 177 2 

23 Ash 6 15 177 2 

24 Ash 6 20 314 3 

25 Ash 6 15 177 2 

26 Ash 10 25 491 2 basal wounds 

27 Ash 6 20 314 3 

28 Ash 6 25 491 2 girdling root 
29 Ash 6 25 991 2 

30 Birch 10 28 616 3 

31 Ash 15 30 707 2 deadwood 

32 Ash 18 35 962 1 included bark 

33 Ash 6 30 707 2 

34 Ash 10 30 707 2 

35 Birch 9 30 707 3 

7114 Jerald Saunders - 	pe Archleol 
MO License LA-007 

Consultants: 
9.13,17-59,91,4 „,,.0„, 	co. looes, PG. 343 (q) 

STett Cf CHES1M39 

iii-,171--,---4-=_-,=- 5,=E--- _-;- --.--t-;settrazgit 
,,,/,

ry,,,, ;:i, 

	

?pi, , 	....- 	 . #114 	I 

	

I III 1 	)2Ixed honeysuckle t 
'4113 
It I'd 
4109 

/9108 

105 
#104 

#103 
- 	 #102 

_ 	and Cottonwood less 

than 5"DSH 
II 

210 ■

l atar 70
me  Co.  

14 55 

N/F 
5110161 OUTER 49 INVESTORS 

pa 14970. PG 662 
0C. NO. 01520095 

I 	 -- N/F 	 #101 
Saner OUTER 90 intESTORS 81  00 

09. 14970, PG. 682 	#99 
LOC. NO. 171520084 	##90

5 
#9g 

P RES1 
AREM 

mma 	1393 

ZONED PC 
ORDANCE # 1564 

EXISTING ICE ARENA 
106,800 et. t (REC.) 
F.F.s458.50 t (REC.) 

N/F 
16651 14 OUTER 947 RO 
00. 14970, Pa 646 

LOG NO. 171510091 
SUMMIT ICE CEN1ER 42-510/25 L L C 

TOTAL PARKING w 535 SPACES m 

MWA 
MEL° 

TER TA 

_4414 49 GAS'CO 

- 7 -- - - -
175,- ^3 

--- 

_ 

INGMAR,' SNAI 
P/SCONG CASEmEOS 
913. 17093, 90. 3305 

_-_----_- 

11 


	AGENDA REVIEW
	Page 2

	AGENDA
	Page 2
	Page 3

	AGENDA REVIEW PARAGRAPH
	9-7-16 MINUTES
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8

	COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5

	UPCOMING MEETINGS
	APPOINTMENT-PRACAC
	PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
	Page 2

	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
	PARKS,REC & ARTS COMMITTEE
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10

	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5

	LEGISLATION
	BILL NO.3111
	Page 2

	LEGISLATION- PLANNING COMMISSION
	BILL NO. 3110
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24




